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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, TUESDAY, JULY 28, 1970
9:08 o'clock a.m. .

(The following proceedings were had in open
court, all defendants and their counsel being present,
Mr. Bugliosi, Mr. Stovitz, Mr. Goldman and Mtr. Fleischman
algo being present.)

THE COURT: All parties and coungel &are )éresmt,

Mr. Fleischman and Mr. Goldman are also
present.

Do you wish to he heard further, Mr. Fitzgerald,
on this subject? ' |

This 1s the continuation of the hearing on
the motion to gquash which commenced yesterday morning.

MR. FITZGERALD: Yes, I would simply request that
at this time your Hopor order into effect the subpoena
duces tecum right now on file, directing Mr. Goldman
and Mr. Fleischman to turn over the directed documents
to couns;al.

I believe Linda Kagabian has already testi~
fied. Bhe indicated she hag given up her right to
sélf-incrimination in order to:

(&) 'Tell the truth, and:

(b) Receive immunity.

MR. GOLDMAN: Your Honor, I think that:

{a) First of all it is still premature.
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(b) What has transpired since yesterday has |
in no way affected either of the privileges in question. |
The documents, if there are any such documents that sare
being asked for, No. 1, still are not apecified. If
they relate to any conversations that hv:.ve been had
between Mr. Fleischman, myself and our client, outside
of any other person's presence, they ars still privileged
under the lawyer-client basis.

At this moment she is still a defendant in
the case, therefore under the arrangements that are had,
the promise of immumity, and so forth, it L1s poasible,
as long a8 it is only & promise, that she can be
progsecuted in thig matter; therefore the privileée against |
self~incrimination still would lie as against anything
that has not otherwise been testified to.

She only testified to certain preliminary
natters. I think as far as the documents that are
called for, first of all the subpoenas are n little
broad and, second of all, the privileges still apply.
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MR, KANARFK: May I add;su the Court, your Honox?
THE COURT: Well, I don't ses how you are involvad

1. 4in this, Mf. Kanarek. These are not youwr subpoenas.

MR. KANAREK: But we are joining in, your Bonor.
THE COURT: In what? B ‘
MR. KANAREK: In the request for the subpoena duces
tecun. | T
THE COURT: I don't know of any such procedure.
You bave no subpoenas involved in this case.
Mr. Pitzgerald is parfectly capable of arguing

MR. KANAREK: Certainly. I thought Mr. Fitzgerald
bad £inished.

THE COURTs It seent to me, Mr. Fitrmgerald, that
th& same problam existgy that is, that the motion is
premature .

While Mrs. Kasabilan has testified to some
things, and to that extent ham waived her privilege, your
suvbpoena doss not, by its terms, limit the redquest to jnat
those mattaers but would also cover matters as to which the
privilege atill exists, and I see no other alternative byt
to eithexr deny ox grant the motion or continpe the mattex
pending further testimony by her.

MR. KANAREK: Then, your HOnGr =~

MR. FITZGERALD: May the matter bes continuved then
until) her direct testimony ims concluded or until such
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'tim a8 che testifies ag to events that occurred on
August the 8th and 9th in reference to Counts I throwgh VII
in the indictment, referring to the homicides, and Count
VIIX of the indictment, which refers to the wnspiracy that
took place on the 8th and 9th of August, 19692

THE COURT: Do you have a date that vou ars
suggasting?

MR, FITZGERALD: Could I confer with the District
Attorney just brisfi¥

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. FLEISCHMAN: May I address the Court just
briefly?

If vhat we are limiting ouvrselves to are notes
or dbcumnts given to either of us during conversations
that our client had with the District Attorney, I can maybe
ﬁve some time.

1 wag megent during all, I believe, of. the
five ox six meetings that Mrs. Xasabian had with
Mz. Bugliosl, and I have no notex,; nor wvas anything given
to mé.

g0, Lf they are only talking about recordings
or notes in my possession at the time of conversations
with the prosecutor in this case, no such thing existx,

We may he wasting time.

]
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Za-1 1 THE COURT: The subpoens ig not 8o 1imited, as you
2 know.
. 3 MR. FLEISCHMAN: Well, I thought yesterday that he
4 |  had said he did not want from me all conversations thai
5 | took place but only anything I have that is in writing.
i 6 | MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, before -—-
7 THE GOURT: But it is not limited to those matters
¥ B whiéh occurred when the District Attorney was present,

9 Ag T réad the subpoensa, it would cover matters that

10 ' occurred when perhaps only you and Mrs. Kasabian were
11 | preseat. '
2 MR. FLETSCBMAN: I think, in any event, that wauld
3 | be privileged. o
. u THE COURT: Of course, that is what this proceeding
5 | 1g all ahout.
15 MR. GOLDMAN: I think, ygur Honor, we have to
7| realize that if the request is made for matters that
18" vere discussed when only; out ¢lient and her attorneys,
= 1  Mr. Fleischmen and myself, were present, regardless of
, 2 whal happens in this courtroom and regardless of whether
4 et or not she is granted jmmmnity ag has been promised,
i nevertheless, &ny attempt to impeach her through
= discussions that we have had with her camnot be sought
% because the attorney-client privilege is going to
‘ i protect that. ' }
% There is always the pogsibility, and our
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2a-2 1 agreements with the District Attorney's Office, fox
. 2 1 {instance, gay that she must testify to the truth, now,
¢ 1f they are trying to impeach her through conversatidns
4 between her attorney and ¢lient, that might expose her,
5 conceivably, as a theoretical matter anyway, to some
& | further action on the part of the District Attorney's
] "1 Office.
g 8 | | I don't think that there iz any way that
® |  conversations that have been wholly between ouxr client
| and ourselves with no other person present, and matters
1 [ that are not brought out here in this courtroom, that
- she has not otherwise waived, can in any way be discoverxed
| 13 by the other defendants in this case. The privilege is
. W going to be good and will die with our client.
15 THE COUKYT: Your contention is that ghe cammot
1 waive it?
H MR. GOLDMAN: She can waive the privilege but we
¥ | cannot waive it for her. The privilege camnot be whittled
“» 2l #way. If she hag not waived the privilege as to those
- ; ® | conversations which have taken place only between Mr,
i 2 { Fleischman, myself and her, and if she has not waived
“ that specific part of it, then that must be held .
“ | inviolate.
| * Any watters that have been discussed with
.' ® | Mr, Bugliosi, for instance, and come through her
* testimony might be a different matter, but 'discﬁssim::xs’
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other from that, I think, still are covered by the
privilege and tlearly covered by the privilege.

She cannot be attacked ox exposed to further
problems ot possibilities of prosecution later on because |
somebody ié, invading the attorney-client privilege' and
geeking information, seeking discussions, and seeking our
advice to her or her discussions with us, discussions
that we had prior to the time that we had secured our
agreements with the District Attorney's Office, for
ingtance, or discugsions that we have had after the
agreements which have taken place }wbiﬁh hs;ve been solely -

 between attorney and client,

These have nothing to do with these othex

- matters.
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2% |

If wa Yepregent her in other matters, for
instance, can that be disclosed hexe?
Mr, Fleischman dld represent her, in fact, in

1 another matter prior to the time that this case came about.

Xf he gave her advice, or if she made disclosures at that
time, clearly that is covered by the attornsy-vlient
privilede, and no lawsult or anything that she testified to

- pan invade thoge dlscussions.

THE COURT: Well, you may be right. I am open to

- xeqeive any citations of authorities from eitber sids on

MR. FITZGERAID¢ I think the subposna itself,

 paragraph 1, the last sentences "attorney Gazy B.

| Fleischman pertaining to.the above~sntitled camne by’
14 | : :

| Tinda Kasabian.' certaipnly we are not interestad in

obtaining records of any conversations that Mr. Fldschman

1 eiwil action in which they represent Mrs. Rasabian.

We are only directing the subpoena for tacbrda
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THE COURY: I think that is what be is saying, not-

: wi.thstun&ing it may be the same case that she cannot he

inpeached, or that, rather, the conversations that she
had with her attorneys are not discoverable, notwithstanding |
that what wa® said therein may be consistent oxr inconsistent |
or totally false, for that mattex. |

MR. FITZGERALD: I understand what he is gaying.
I mean, we contend that she is a witness for the prosecution |
and that :l.f there are prior inconaistent or consistent

. statemants, for that mattar, that exist, we are eptitled

to then.
I think it is a fiction that sha is a client
aﬁd they are hexr lawyers in this situation.

THE COURT: As a witness she is entitled to her own
attorney just as any other witness or any othey person is
entitled to be xepresented by counsel.

MR. FITZGERALD: That is correct.

THE COURT: The fact that she ig called as a witness

cliant privilege.
ﬁR. FITZGERALD: However, once she takes the witness
stand anﬁ tagtifies -~ in what case do they represent her?
she is not a defendant in case No. A~253,156,
at the time ghe i8 going to be granted immunity.
THE COURT: The point is not what casze they reprement
her, but whather they represent her at all.
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There doecn’t have to be a case. She can still
consult counsel and be entitled to the attorney-client
privilege.

I would like to see some authority on this
point. |

It would appear that the privilege is not
wvaived by her merely testifying, notwithstanding that she
may have said something to hexr attorneys# which is on the
sama subject.

MR. FITZGERATD: I reviewed and did sowe repearch,
and Y reviewsd the applicable cameg and I could not finda
cage in point on either side of the issmue,

But I think clearly, your Honor has the
authority to grant, if not by way of subposna duces tecum,
by vay of the Court's inherent power in regard to discovery.

THE COURT: OF course Y think one of the diffiqulties, |
Mr. Fitzgerald, iz that the sybpoena is so broad that
while it may be good as to some things, it is not good as to
sthers. : ! |
of course, that ig your problem.
MR. FITZGERALD: Of course that is ny problﬁm:.

_ But when you don 't know what you are looking for you cannot .

ba very precise.
If I knew what they knew, I could be very
precise .
THE CODRT: For exanple, if your subposna were
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i

linited to niatters which were discussed when some thizd

| party who ig not necessary to the attorney-client relation~ |

ship was present, then I think you have clearly the right toA
discover those matters, whatever they were.
But it is not so limited.
MR, FITZGERALD: I think as officexrs of the Couzxt,
I certainly don't have any reason to MSEEUEY thege gentle-
men . They have rapresented to the Court that they have no
such notices of conversations when third parties wére
rresent. |
Is that correct, gentlemen?
MR. GOLDMAN: That is rorxect in my case.
MR. FLEISCHMAN: That 1s correct in my case.
THE COURT: Well, do you wish o continue the matter
to a date certain?
MR. FITZGERALD: Y¥es. May it go to Thursday morning?
I just digcussed the matter with Mr. Bugn&si and he

. .guggested to me that it's likely that Linda Kagabian will

19 |

be on the witness stand on her direct examination today and |
prabably the balance of fomorrow. ' . |

THE COURT: All righ;b. wve will continuve.

MR. GOLDMAN: With respect to that, I would
anticipate that Miss Kasabian's testimony would probably
last out through Friday.

Thursday morning is the only morning I have
another commitment. Mr. Fleischman will be here all alone.
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MR, KANAREK: /ﬁia could go over to Friday morning
I would be appreciative.

THE CQURT: Is that agreeable, Mr. Fitzoerald?

MR. FITZGERALD: ’That is :greeabla.

On the other hand,/Mr. Goldman wants to abwent
himself on Thursday, I bave no objection to the matter
being heard as to Mr. Flaischman only. |

The same izsues are involved.

MR. GOLDMAN: I would prefer Friday worning if it is
not an inconvenience to counsel.

THE COURT: All right, Friday, July 3lst, at 9:00
a.m. for a continvation of the hearing on the motion to

guash.
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MR. SANAREK: Your Honor, before your Honor departs
completely from that subject I would like to refer the
Court to People va. Walter, 27 Cal. App. 2d 583.

That case makes it mandatory that the District

- Attorney either fish or cut bait.

Now, this is a little different point ~-
THE CQURT: I don't want to hear this argument,

: Mr. Kanadrek; you are not involved in this -~

MR. KANAREK: This is & different motion.

This is a motion to either grant the inpnuni ty=-
the cvagse is clear, your Honor, it says that this procedure
they are doing intimidates the witness.

THE COURT: If you want to make such a motion, put

- it in writing, as I have indicated before, snd support it

with points and authorities.
MR« BANAREX: The point is it is going to happen

| vight this morning. We have ~- and Mr. Manson is emtitled-~

THE GOURT: I am golng to another subject now, Mr.

Kanarek.,
Is there anything else before these proceedings
are recessed.
MR. FLEISCHMAN: No, your Honor.
MR. FITZGERALD: I indicated to the Court there wes

| & matter, and it concerns the prosecution, it concerns

. the subpoena of certain witnesses on behalf of the

prosecution.,
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2

On Thursday and Friday last, contemporaries of
the Defendants Charles Manson, Leglie Van Houten, Linda
Kasabian and Patricis Krenwinkel came to this courtroom
and were allotted, tentatively allotted defense seats in
the courtroom. These persons were particularly one
Ketherine Gillis, one Clem Grogan -~

MR, STOVITZ: True name Steve Grogan.
MR. FITZGERALD: Tme_ name Steve Grogan, & gentleman
by the name of Craig whose last name I don't have.
MR. KANAREK: Hammond.
MR. SIOVIIZ: H-a-m~m-o-n-d?
MR. KANAREK: Yes.
. MR. FITZGERALD: And Linette Frome.

When these versons, your Honor, appeared at
the Sheriff's inspection table outside of the courtroom
they were delayed more than temporarily, I would say thiey
were delayed approximately one-half hour in order to
allow representatives of the District Attorney's 0ffice to

_su'bpéenh them &8s witnesses for thiy case.

They were then subpoenaed ax vitnesses for this
case’ andi were therefore excluded from the courtroom.

Haw, I ha\re engaged 1n some conversations
with representatives of the District Attorney's Office
and they indicate to me that they intend to do that with
other 'pe:;sons the defendants bring to court who are
contemporaries of Mr. Manson and the other defendants.
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] witnesses.

Now here is what I want to bring to the
attention of the Court:
. Thexe witnesges, wanbers of the sa-called
Manson Famlly, who dre temporarily reslding at 12000
Santa Susianna Pags Road in Chatgworth, &lso known as the
Sp&hn Ranch, are, to say the least, hostile progecution
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IB-1 1 T am suggesting that there is perhaps an abuse
2 | of process by the prosecution.
. 3 I am suggesting that thair real motive in
4 subpoenaing these witnesces is simply to subpoena tham so
5 they can be excluded fropm the courtroom undex a witness _
2 6 | exclusion ordex, at least while certain persons testify for
‘ 7 | the prosscution, to~wit, Linda Rasabian.
4 8 ) To do so,X think, is a violation of olwicusly
9 | a free, open and public trial. '
10 THE COURT: Of course it was the defendants who wanted |
) n | the witnesses excluded, as I recall. | A } ' : |
12 , MR. FITZGERALD: Vell, I disctgsaed that-wlbh ny
. 1B | fellow attorneys, and while T am personally of ‘the cépinibn
. 4 | that if such ig the case that the defendants cannot have
15 their contenporaries in the courtroom becawse of the
16 § withess excluslon order, I would be willing to urge the
1 Court to abandon its decision in regard to the exclusion of
8 | witnesses.
f; 1 T must indicate, however, that other counsel do
20 not fecl the same way.
.’3"5 a MR. STOVITZ: Your Honor, we have been attempting to
22 subpoena Steve Grogan and Kathy Gillis and a lot of other
2 peaple way back in Februvary of this yeax.
% ¥ The file will reveal these people were present
. % | in court.
' % We asked Judge Keene to ordar them back for the
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trial date which at that time wasx aomtsl.ma in april.

We have been attempting to try to intexrogate.
thege witnesses to £ind out what they know.

Thess are not mersly contemporarieés; these are
people who were present whon some of the conversations took |
place, and ara psrcipient witnesses to the formation of

this conspiracy.

 Mow, if counpal wants the witnesses excluded,
we have no way of allowing them in.

Now, I think that a more reascnable approach
would he to say that tbese people could be witnessas at
any time, _ ‘

If he wantg to have'a sequesntering of witnesses
he cannot have these witbesses in here ejither because they
may be prosecution witnesses or defense witnesses.

At thim stage of the proceedings we dox 't
know whethér we axe going to call them or not.

For instance, yestsxrday Mr. Melton and
Nr. Raimabian wexre in the courtroom; they had been subpoenasad
by the defense.

Now, it may turn gut we may have to call thase
people for some testimony. Nevertheless, we, cut of an
abundance of caution, hecause of the cowrt ordex,
regtricting witnesmses, asked that they be excluded.

1¥ the court order remains in effect about the
axclusion of witnesses we see no altexnative but keeping
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all witnesses out éf the courtroomn.

MR. FITZGERALD: BRut you see, your Honox, what I can
do and what the prosecution can do, if I want to keep any
particular individual from attending this trial, all T
nead to do im merve that person with a subpoena a;zd then
have that person excluded from the courtroom. -

I can effectively deny certain menbers of the
public from seeing thie trial. '

I suggest to the Court that ig whak the
prosecution is doing.

I suggest tbat the prosecution does not have
any legitimate intention to call Steve Grogan and Rathy
Gillis and Lynette Frome.

As I indicated, these witnesses are hostile
rrosecution witnesses.

THE COURT: How do you know that?

MR. FITZGERALD: And counselhas suggestad he wantx
to serve them as withesses 80 be can interrogte them.

THE COURT: How do you know they are hostlile? .

MR. FITZGERALD: I think they would represent to the
Court they are hostila. |

MR. STOVITZ: I don't think they are hostile at all.
They nay J:e adverse, but they are not homtile.

Why, Mr. Grogan has spoken to us on uvorai
accasions.

MR. FITZGERALD: I am using the term "hostiu' a= a
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term of art.

THE COQURT: I am in no position to investigate
vhaether a subpoena was gorved on witnesses intended by the
progecution to be called or not called, Mr. Fitzgexald,

MR. PITZGERALD: I simply want to inform the Court I
can play the subpoena qame as well, and I intend to do it
with repxresentatives ¢f the Los Angeles Folice Depariment.

THE CCURT: Anything further, gentiemen?

MR. TANGRER: 7Yef, your Honor. Mr. Manson, your
Honox, in the fail »-

TEE COQURY: If this iz going to be something
collateral to what has been going qn here, Mr. Kinarsek,
as I wentioned to you smeveral times before, vou will have to

put the motion in vwriting, suppork it with an affidavit,

a declaration axd points and authorities.

MR. KANAREK: The previous motion of the subpoenas
wasn 't on affidavits or any kind of points and authorities.

I allage a violation of squal protection of the f

law undaxr the 14th muandmnt. your Honor.

THE COURT: This Court is now recassed.

MR. STOVITZ: Does Your Honor want to h4ar about the
discumsion on conapiracy?

THE CQURT: I will hear it in chambers.
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(The following proceedings were had in open

. court, all parties, dttorneys and jury present:)

THE COURT: All parties, counsel and jurors are
present,
You may proceed, Mr. Bugli‘o#io
MR. HUGHES: ¥irst, your Honor, could I make a
motion to have my investigator, Mr. William Sweeney, be
allowed to sit up here with us inesmtich as the District

" Attormey'a investigators are sitting up here also?

10 |

THE COURT: I don't think that is practical,
MR. HUGHES: Cen I then ask the District Attorney's
investigators sit behind the rail? |
THE COURT: HNo.
Let's pxoeéeé[.

LINDA KASABIAN,
a witness called by and on bebalf of the People, having
been previously duly sworn, resumed the stand and testified
further as follows:

; . DIRECT EMIINA&ION {Continued)
BY MR« BUGLIOSI:
Q Linda, let's go back 4 little, please, to
your f£irst meeting with Manson.
You say he felt your legs and seemed pleaged,
and then the next night you say he came ‘ﬁb you?
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A Yes.,

¥R. KANAREK: I object, your Honor, on the grounds
that it is leading and suggestive; and alse on the grounds
of beargay and conclusicn and immaterial,

R. SHINN: Join.

#d, BUGLIOSI: This is preliminaxy, your Jlonor.

THE COURT: It appears that it may be 1eadiﬁg and
sugpestive, Mr. Dugliosi. Reframe the guestion.

MR, BUGLIOSI: All right,

>
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BY MR, BUGLICSI:

Q Did you indicate yesterday that after the
fixst time you met Mr. Manson you saw him the following
night; iz that correct?

4 Yes.

MR, KANARER: I object.

What the record indicates is heavsay, your
Honor, end it is imtetm. Her recallection of what
#he gaid ynéterday is nué éompetent evidence, youxr Honor.
THE COURT: Overmuled.
| You may answer, °

MR. SHINN: Joim. - '

MR. BUGLIOSL: You may answer, Linda.
| THE WITNESS: Yes,. that is rorrect,

BY MR, BUGLIOSI:

e} Where were you this other night when Manson
saw you?

MR. KANAREK: Object a#s ambiguous and immaterial,

MR. SHINN: Join,

THE COURT: Overruled. You mby answer,

THE WITNESS: In & cave In back of the Ranch.

BY MR. BUGLIOSI: |

Q Did anything take place between you and Mr,
Mangon in the tavel

MR, KANAREX: Imeterial.

MR. SHINN: Join,
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4a-2 1 THE COURT: Overruled,
-. 2 You DRy answer.,
3 | THE WITNESS: He made love to me and we had a
4 slight -con{?ersation, : a
5|  BY MR, BUGLIOSI: |
” 6 @ What wds that conversation? ,,
_ 7 MR. KANAREK: Thent, your Honor, T wau;ldf ask to
i ¢ | spproach the hench and make a motion. N
9 THE COURT: You may state your motion, sir.
10 MR, KANAREK: Youx Honox, I would 1ike to do it
u | outside the presence of the jury.
- THE COURT: Just state the motion and the grounds
) 18 without argument. | ‘
. . i MR. KANAREK: Very well, your Honor.
| My motion is for a mistrial in that it
¥ ] impugns the integrity, the moral integrity, of Mr., Manson
71 by this allegation of conduct,
# 1 It is clearly an sllegation of moral ~~
i,_“* v THE COURT: Not the argumonts, just the motion.
N MR. KANARER: May I approsch the bench?
¥ @ | TN COURT: No. The motion will be denied.
2 | MR. SHINN: Joim.
oz THE COURT: Let's proceed.
2 MR. FITZGERALD: Thisz testimony, youxr Honor, I
. % | would object to on the grounds that this is immaterial
% | and irrelevant as it applies to Defendant Patricia
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| Krenwinkel.

May the jury be instructed to limit this

| evidence to the person to whom it refers?.

THE COURT: What do you mean by "this evidence"?
MR, FITZGERALD: The previous statements of the

 witness apparently refer to Mr. Manson. May itbe so

1imited?

THE COURT: The last question and angwer will be
limited to Mr. Manson only, and the jury is admonished to
$0 regard it.

Let's proceed.

MR. KANAREK: Then I object,

May 1 approach the bench, youxr Honor, so 1
don't do this in open court?

THE COURT: No,

MR. HUGHES: I join in Mr. Fitzgerald's motlion and
objection on hehalf of Miss Leslie Van Houten.

THE COURT: Very well. Let's proceed.

BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
Q What conversation did you havg with Mr. Manson

- while you were making love, or about that time?

MR. KANAREK: I object on the grounds of hearsay
and immateriality.

THE COURT: Is that all?

MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor,

MR.HUGHES: Join.
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. THE COURT: Overruled.
. Let's proceed.
‘ g | THE WITNESS: I don't recall the complete conversa-
, | tion, but he told me that I had & father hangup, ST
s | BY MR. BUGLIOSI: :
; . | Q This is after you had sexusl intercourse with
¥ . | him? |
o | A Na.
10 MR. KANAREK: I meke a motion that that be stricken
- as immaterial. It has only prejudicial value,
| MR. SHINN: Join.
1B | MR. HUGHES: Join.
P % MR. FITZGERALD: Join.
5 THE COURT: Motion denied. Overruled.
4b £fls. 3
17 |
18
.'-'_3 LI
Foa
22 |
28
2% |
‘ 25 -
26 |
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Q DY MR. BUCLIOSI: Was this after you had gexual -

intercourse?
A No. I think it was hefors.
MP.,. KANAREK: Objection. Immaterial.

MR. BUGLIOSI: @ Did this impress vou whén he said you

| had a father hanqup?

A Very much Soc.

MR. KANAREK: oObjection. Immaterial. calling for a
concluslon of the witness.

THE COURT: o¢verkuled.

MR, SHINN: Join. '

MR. BUGLIOSI: Q .Eh,}’ did it impress you?

MR. RANAREK: Immaterial. calling for a conclysion.
Also hearsay.

MR. SHINN: Join.

THE COURT: oOverruled.

THE WITNESS: Because nobody ever said that to me;

P

1 and I @id-have a fai;her hangups I hated my steps-father.

MR. KANAREK: Your Honox, may we approach the bench,
then?

THE COURT: No.

MR. RANAREK: Then I ask that this lagt answer be
stricken on the grounds that it is a statement of heaxsay,
a conclusion, immaterial, and has nothing but prejudicial
value. The prejudicial value far ocutwelghs any probative
value that this testimony may have.

S
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ks 1 THE COURT: The motion is denied.
_ 2 | - Let's proceed.
® s | . MR. SHINN: Join.
¢ Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: With respact to the first
5 W the waterfalls, to youwr own
i ‘ 6 | paracnal knowledge, do you know who selectad thism camping
o © &’fﬂ )
£ MR, KANAREK: Objection ag a conclusion and bearsay,
? youx Honoxr. |
o & THE COURT: (verrulad.
| . MR, SHINM: Join.
e THE WITNESS: I believe Charlie melected it.
| 1 MR. BUGLIOSI: OKaY. . B -
. 1 Q What, 1f anything, did Mz, Manson tell you
3 | girls to do at this first pamping mite?
16 MR. KANAREK: I object on the grounds of

7 | improper foundation, ¢alling for a conclusion, hearsay,
18 imvaterial.

' 19 Who were the people present, if any? We axe

», = antitled to know.

P ME. BUGLIOSI: ILek me withdraw that guestion, your
w2 Honoxr, and lay a foundation.
23 | 4] How many members of the Family went to this
<k first camping site?

.‘ 2% MR KANAREK: Immaterial, your Honox.

2% THE COURT: oOverruled.
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THE WITNESS: There was myself and Tanya, Besr, Mawy

Brumner, Gypsy, Snaks, Brenda, and I halieve that was all.

Q And Mr. Manson?
A O¥f and on, yes.
Q okay.
pid he tell you girls to do anything at this

camping site?

MR, KANAREK: object, cvalling for a cdonclusion,

‘hearpay, imbroper foundation and immaterial.

MR. SBIMS Joj.nd
THE COURT: overruled.

MR, FITZGERLD: Hearsay as to Dafendank Rrenwinkel,

MR, BUGHES: Hearsay as to Miss Van Houten.
THE COURT: oOverruled.

THE WITNESS: Not that I can remember.

MR. BUGLIOSI: OXay.

Q  What about the gecond camping-siter—ibe-oue

that was two or three miles from the waterfall? Do you

know who selected that camping site?

MR. KANARER: I object as calling for a conclusion,

immaterial and hearsay.
. YHE COURT: ovarxuled.

MR . SHINN: Join.
™HE COURT: oOvarruled. |
You may answa:.

THE WITNESS: I believe Charlie mselected that.

W
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Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: You indicated yestexrday that
you took quite a bit of personal property ox belongings to
this second camping site; is that corxect?

A Yes, _

MR, KANAREK: I pbject on the grounds of the form of
the gquestion, what she testified to yestexday, her
editorializing it is incompetent evidence. The record
speaks for itself.

MR. SHINN: Join.

THE COURT: overruled.

MR, BUGLIOSI: @ Vera any of these personal
belongings camouflaged at the second camping site?

A Yas .

MR. KANAREK: cCalling for a conclusion and
immaterial. I object. '

THE COURT: ovexru;ed.

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I would be willing, on
the materiality, not tg =- ' ‘ ‘

. THE COURT: I don't want to hear any ,airg‘mnt; '_
Mr. Kanarek. I have ruled on your obj_ection, sit down.

MR. KANAREK: May I hava a conti:.nuing cbjection =o |
Mr. Bugliosi is not interrupted?

THE CQURT: No, you may not.

MR. RANAREK: Very well.

THE COURT: TLet's proceed.
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besl BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

. 2 Q Do you recall nmy last question?
g 3 | A Yes.
s | There was & parachute that was set up above

5 | the dune buggy parts in the treca so that, you know,
o= 6 becauge there were helicopters flying abaove, and they
7 apparently must have spotted us, 50 we were instructed
8| to camouflage it.
9 MR. KANAREX: I ask that that statement be stricken,
1 | your Honoxr, on the ground that it is not responsive to
un |- the question. "

1 ‘THE COURT: The motion is denied.
_ B | MR. BUGLIOSI: Q  What colox parachute?
‘ 14 MR« KANAREX: Hearsay and & conclusion.
5 | MR. SHINN: Join.
% | BY MR. BUGLIOSI: |
7 4] what color parachute was this?
18 MR. KANARER: Immaterial, your Honor.
S IR, SHINN: Join.
..o THE COURT: Overruled, -
i 21 THE WI’I'NESS: I believe it was white or ~= T can‘;t..
% | rvemember the color., |
% |  BY MR, BUGLIOSI:
2 | Q Now, who put this parachute up?
(] % | MR. KANAREX: Immaterial. Calling for a conclusion,

% | your Honor.
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’HR. SHINN: Join,
THE COURIL: Overruled.
THE WIINESS: I don't know because I didn't, and
I didn't watch the others put it uvp, but it was theve.
BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
Q Do you know who directed that the parachute
be put up?
A Not really.
MR. KANAREK: I object on the grounds that It is a
conclusion.
May the witness be imstrutted -~ I think your
Honox asked her yesterday, and would your Honor relnstruct
her to refrain from answering before ~-
THE COURT: Delay your answer, Mrs. Kasabian, so
counsel may object.
The objection is overruled.
MR. KANAREX: I haven't finished it, your Homor.
Thig is calling for a conclusion and hearsay.
THE COURT; Overruled. '
MR, KANAREK: And immaterial,
THE COURT: Let's proceed.
BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
Q Was a walkie~talkie system set u;:'at this
campeite? - _ !
MR. KANAREK: I object on the grounds thaﬁ it is

leading and suggestive, immaterial, calling for a conelusfon/
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b4e-3 . of the witness.
“ , MR. SHINN: Join.
. , THE COURT: Overruled.
. | THE WITNESS: Yes, it was.
s | BY MR. BUGLIOSI: | o o
o .- R Do you know who ordered that | the walkie~talkie
3 . | B8ystem be set up? o )
5 MR. RANAREK: I object on the prounds of @oncluéion.,
1 heargay and immateriality,
n THE COURT: Overruled.
12 THE WITNESS: <Charlie did,
13 | BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
) w | Q  Did he indicate why he wanted a walkie-talkie
15 8 yatem?
16 MR. KANAREK: Objection on the grounds of heaxrsay,
11 conclusion and it is immaterial.
18 MR. SHINN: Join,
. 4 19 THE COURT: Overruled.
20 | THE WITNESS: Yes, because ~~
: u| MR. RANAREK: That can be answered yes or no,
T your Homor, whether he indicated.
5 THE COURT: Go ahead.
2 THE WITNESS: Do you want my reason?
. 25 | BY MR, BUGLIOSI:
% | Q What did Charlie tell you the reason was for
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getting up this walkle«~talkie system?

MR. KANAREK: I object on the grounds of
immateriality, improper -~ may I approach the bench?

IHE GOURT: No.

Your objection is overruled.
MR. KANAREK: This is hearsay.
THE CQURT: Overruled.

Go ahead.

THE WITNESS: Ask your question agdin.
BY MR. BUGLIOSI: ‘ ’

2] Did Charlie give any reagon at all, Linda,
for setting up this walkie<talkie system?

" MR, FANAREK: Immaterial, Smur Honox.

THE WIINESS: Yes.

THE COURT: Qverruled.

THE WIINESS: Yes. We had been spotted. Maybe it
was the Fire Department, or some trucks were going back
and forth, and we had been spotted. So, we had &
walkie-talkie system Set up a little ways £rom the cemp
that we would make phone calls if they would come by,
you know, to let people at the camp koow.
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MR. KANAREK: I agk that be stricken on the grounds
of haarsay. It is statement of hearsay, a conclugion. It
iz immaterial.

THEZ COURT: The motion iz denied.

G DY ¥B. RUGLIOSI: The walkie-talkie systam
connected this campsite with the bullding up at the front
of the vanch?

MR. KANAREK: Ieading and suggéstive, your Honox.

THE WITNESS: No. ‘ ’

THE COURT: Overruled.

o BY MR. er,ibszz What was the setup of the
wallia~talkia sygtem? ‘ -

MR, KANAREK: Ambiguwous, yomuy Honor, leading and
‘auggestive. | o

THE COURT: oOverruled. _

THE WITNESS: Well, there was a road leading -u;,:. to

- the campsite, and right at the beginnirig of this road a

part of the walkie~talkie system was set up, and 'bh,exi there .
wag a wire going all the way up to the road, camouflaged,
leading to another part of the walkie-talkie system at the
canmp. |

Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Were thera any guard shifte
at the second camping site?

A Yes.

MR. KANAREK: fTImmaterial, yvour Honox, c¢alling for a
conclusion on the part of the witness.
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It has nothing but prejudicial value, has no

 probative valuveas to any issue in thig case.

MR. FITZGERALD: It is lmmaterial and irrelevant as

 to Defondant Fatricia Krenwinkel. She was not present at

this time or place.
THE COURT: oOverruled.
THE WITNESS: Yesd« , ‘
o BY MR, BUGLIOST: Who composed thege guard

- shifts?

MR. KANAREX: Objaction on the grounds it is

- immaterial, your Honor.

THE COURT: Overruled.
THE WITNESS: I am not sure that chariie dig =~

Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: 1le&t me raframe that gquestion.
" ¥Who acted ag guards?
MR. KANAREK: Calling Zor a conclusion and

THE COURT: overruled.

THE WIMSS: All us girls in different shifts.

Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: wWhat were you guarding?

MR. KANAREK: Object on the grounds it's a conclusion,

: dmmaterial

THR COURT: oOverruled.
THE WITNESS: Actually just like a watch-ouk tower,
wa would sit there with the walkie~talkie system, watching

ot Lf a fruck went by or if, you know, somebody came
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~ the ruling.

. walking through that would spot us.

Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Who ordered you to sexve as
guards?

MR. KANAREK: oObjection, conclusion, heargay,
immatorial.

THE WITNESS: I am not really iura but I believa ~-

THE COURT: Just a mement, Mrs. Kasabian, wait for

1 think that assmzl; a fact not in evidence.
MR. BUGLIOSI: ALl right, youtr Honor, .
THE CCURT: The objection m.il be gustained on that
ground. | ' |
MR, HUGHES: Can youx Honor 's xemarks be read back?
I was unable to hear. )
(Khereupon, the raporter reads back the
recoxrd ag Followss
"MHE COURT: The objection will bs mus=
tainéd on that grownd.”)

qQ BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Who, if anyona, ordered you

| _gixls to mtand guaxd?

MR. KANAREK: oObjection on the ground it is a
conclugion, hearsay and iLmsaterial. |

THE COURT: overrulad.

THE WIMESB: I can't?

THE COURY: You may answer.

THE WITRESS: I cannot say positively, but I believa |
B e s
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Charlie did.

Wi

_ do anything while you werc at the second camping site?

Sol
G BY MR. BUGLIOSI: D14 Charlic ask you girls to |

FEEEE

‘ sita to our road in the dark.

b

D
MR. KANARCK: oObject, leading and suggestive, calling

for a comclusion and heaxrsay and immatexrial.
TIE COURT: overruled.
THE WITNESS: Yes, a nuwber of things.
Q BY MR. BUCLIOSY: What did he ask you to do?
MR. KANXREKz: Object on the grounds of hearsay,
conclusion, immaterial, inmproper foundation.
ME. FITZCERALD: Hearsgay ag to Krenwlnkel,
MR. HUGHES: Hecarsay as to Van Houtéen.
TEE CQURT: The answer will be limited as to
Mr. Manson only.
The objection is overruled as to Mr, Manson.
Qo BY MR, BUGLIOSTI: You may answer,

. AL
A Flrst he instructed ug to make little witchy

things to hang in the trees to show our way from the camp-

m mmmm. --I-objact on the gromdso'f imteriality;
Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI., What wi,tchy, things?
MR. KAKAREK° I object, imatexia)..

?a %‘1‘- overruled. i

THE WI'mESS. ‘I'hings made fim weads, rocks, stones,

—

branches, some kinds of wires, I don’t know, all differant
1ittle thinga.

%

4

A
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I witcheg? |
A _unh-hun, A A

| objection to materiality, then I don't have to do this.

d/»’i. '
Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Why do you use the word

Yeitchy"?

THR WITNESS: Because they called themselves witches.

MR, BUGLIOSI: Who called themgelves witches?

o ek
All the m. Charlie called us witches.

gmm?:m n‘&’”‘he’\;xtness*p:-;z & wait -
Zne-af jection Lae /a?

m_m Charlie called all of you girls

MR. KANAREX: Object, your Honor. May the witness be
asked to refrain from answering so I ¢an make the objection? |
I am willing, as I have sald, your Honor, I am
willing to make my objections on materiality to be
continuing so wa don ' hava this interruption.
I don't v}_ant the onus to be upon me.
Tf we have thisg, then we have a continuing

I an making these objections because he is
asking improper questions, your Honor.
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S5a~1 | THE COURT: All right, I will give you a continuing
. 2| objection on that ground only.
8 MR. RANAREK: Very well, your Honor.
% THE COURT: You may proceed.
5 | MR. HUGHES: I will join in that objection.
£ 6 . MR. KANAREK: A juror i{s raising his hand.
Ly T A JUROR: I cannot hear Mr. Hughes over there, it
8 1 gounds like he is mumbling.
B MR. HUGHES: I will join in that objection, your
1o '  Homor.
B MR. BUGLIOSI: Now I believe 1 forgot the question,
2 | BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
1 @  Linda, who called you witches?
. M A Charlie -~ everybody called us witches at
¥ | the Ranch.
1 ': MR. KANAREK: That i{s a& conclusion.
s THE COURT: Overruled.
i ® 1  BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
< v Q You called yourselves witches?
 ® A Yes.
7 2 MR, KANAREK: Object. Leading and suggestive.
22

THE COURT: Overruled.

# BY MR. BUGLIOSIL:

“ Q Now, when you say Charlie, you are talking
‘ B ': about Charlesg Mangon, is that correct?
| * A Yes. :
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5a-2 ;| ) Did Mr. Manson ever say vhy he wanted to zo
. 2 to these campsites? ' :
' 3 | MR. KANARER: Object, calling for comclusion and
4 hearsay.
5 IR, FITZGERALD: Hearsay as to Krenwinkel.
= 6 (.. HUGHES: Hearsdy as to Van Houten,
7 | THE COURT: The answer will be limited to Mr. Manson
8 | ouly and the jury is so cdmonished.
9 The objections are overruled.
10 | THE WITNESS: I cannot roally recall what his

un | reason vwas or if there was a reason.

2 |  BY MR, BUGLIOSI:

13 0 QEBY, Were there amy male visitors who came
. 14 to tho ranch and visited the Fanily? -
e | o IR, ZAMARRX: Immaterial, your Honor, ambiguous.
16 THE COURT: Overruled.
1 THE WITNLSS: Yes.
: 18 BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
? 19 n Did Charlic ever tell you zirls to do anything
‘:‘ A with these;zale ’\}J‘_sitars?% -
) T a | M_—-.:I-R. CANMIED: Object, leading and suggestive,
2 | your Honer, and calling for a conclusion.
- liose arc my bases.
| 1. FITZGEAALD: Mearsay as to NKrenwinkel.
o % IR. WUGIES; Fearsay as to liss Van Houten.
% | TEL COURT: The ansver will be limited to Mr,
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5a-3 1} Manson only.
. 2 | The objections are overruled,
3 You may answer.
4| THE WITNESS: What was the question again?
5 THE COURT: Read the last question.
i & (Whereupon the reporter reads the pending
N 7 question as follows:
) s | e Did Charlie ever tell you girls to
9 do anything with these male visitora?")
0 THE WIINESS: Yes, he told us to make love to them,
11 and try to get them to join the lf'axixﬂy, and if they
B vs&oqld not join the Family, not }:n givé them our attention,
. 3| oot to meke love to them. | '
. 1 ‘ MR, KANAREK: Your Homor, I ask that be stricken. -
5 | May I approach the bench? " |
¥ 1 THE COURT: No. The motion is denied.
7 | MR, KANAREK: May I approach the bench to make &
’- ® | motion, your Homor?
;.:' 2.1 THE COURT: If you want tomake snother motion,
" 2 ~ state the motion and the grounds.
% | MR. KANAREK: Your Honor. wishes me to do it in
2 open court?
= THE COURT: State the wotion.
* MR. KANAPEK; I nake a motion for & mistrial on
" = '. the grounds it impugns Mr. Manson's moral character
o and his integrity, this last statement in the presence

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



4903

Sa«4 1 of these juroré it is elicited for no purpose except to
® 2 1 put into these jurors' minds prejudicial information
| -3 | concerning Mr. Mangon's sexual activities, purportedly.
4 MR. SIOVITZ: Submit the motion, your Honor.
5 ] THE COURT: The motion is denied.
& 6 1 BY MR, BUGLIOSI:
. L Q What work did you girls do at the Ranch if
) ® | anything? |
e MR. KANAREK: Iomaterial.
w THE COURT: Overruled.
o MR. KANAREK: I'm soxxy --
% THE WIINESS: Anything and everything thexe was to
B 1 do.
® % 1 BY MR, BUGLIOSI:
& %  Can you give the Judge and the jury some idea
16 | of the work you did out there?
M I A -We ngelped ,t'tie men, you know, with their dune

= . buggy pirts, i:lemxing, and just more or less serving them

.7 ¥ if they needed something, taking caxe of the children,
= 20

. copking, sewing, you know, mostly domestic things 1like
2 | that, and slways on éervi—c’e, you know, for 'the nen.
=1 4  Who told you you were suppoged to be on
# 1" service for the men?

MR, KANAREK: Object on the grounds of impxopex

. % | foundstion, conclusion, hearsay, your Honor, it is
26 |

24 7

ambiguous.
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2

MR. BUGLICSI: I will withdrdaw the question.
BY MR. BUGLIGSI:

0 What about the men, what type of work did
they do out at the Ramch? - _

MR, RANARG:: Youx Honor, I must object on the
grounds =~ I would like to implore ~- |

THE COURT: State your object_:lon, sir.

MR. KANAREX: If: is outside of the scoz:é of the

| pleadings.

THE COURT: Overruled, let's pi:oceed.

TUE WITHKESS: What was the guestion.
BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

2 What type of work did the male members of
the Family do out at Spahn Ranch?

A Mostly work on their dunte buggles.
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38-1 | 1 1 Q ° Dpid you eve:a:" gee Charles Manson do physical
| ' 3 work of any Rind whatpoevar?
® s 1 MR. KANAREK: Immaterial, your Honor.
4 THE COURYT: CQverruled.
5 | THE WITNEBS: Very seldom.
o 6 | Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Did you sée the otber male
P . menbers of the Family do physical work?
= g | A Yes.
o | Q@ How did the Family get their food, how did you
| " eat?
n j: MR. KANAREK: I object; your Honoxr.
1 Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Where did you get your Food
13 from?
O 1 i THE COURT: overruled.
15 ‘; MR. KANAREK: I mugt object on the grounds it is
16 | outside the scope. ‘ . ‘
. He 18 not eliciting anything that happensd
. "3 | between Auygust 8th and 1Oth.
< w | THE COURT: Overruled.
;’ 20. THE WITNESS: We used to go on garbage runsg.
) 21 Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: What do you mean by garbage
22 | runs, Linda?
23 ] MR. KAMAREX: I object on the grounds it is
% | ealling for a conclusion, heazsay,
. 25 THE COURY: ovarruled.
T THE WITNESS: Wa used to go in the back of
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B2 . supermarkets and restaurants, into the garbage cans and taka
, | ‘the throw-away food, take them home, clean them and eat thum;
L N Q  BY MR. BUGLIOSI: What type of food did the
. | Family eat?
g MR. KANAREK: Immaterial -- I know I have a

. | continuing objection, your Homor, but this lx so bsyond the
. mope of anything.

= s | MR. BUGLIOSI: Thiz iz foundational, your Hobox. |
s 1 MR. FITZGERALD: I am going o object it is immaterial .
o | 2nd irrelevant. 'méy are not on trial for violation of the

4 | Sanitation Code, your Honox'.

12 THE COURT: oOverruled,.

s ] Q@  BY MR. BUGLIOSI: What type of food did the
$ 14 | Family sat?

15 | A Mostly vagatailox and brown xice,

i | Q Did they #sat any weat?

i1 A No. |

18 Q Why no meat?

2 19 MR. KANAREK: That is calling for a conclusion and
| g0 -| hearsay, your HOnor. |

P! THE COURT: oQverruled.
22 1 THE WIMSS: They just never ata meat. ]
2 | Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Did Charlie ever pay anything |
s | about what type of food you should eat? |
. 2 MR. KANAREK: Object on the grounds of hearsay and

2 | conclusions, your Bonor.

B o
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| =hould eat meat in the Fam{ly?

suggestive,

THE COURT: ¢verruled.

THE WITNESS: Not really. He used to really dig
zugus, as they call them.

Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI:; What are zusus?

A candy and ice cream.

Q Did charlie say anything to the éfﬁacf; no one

MR. KANAREK: Conclusion, hearsay, leading and

THE COURT: Overruled. ‘ :

THE WITNESS:; I cannot recall him telling ma that,
no. | - |

g BY MR. BUGLIOSI: - Had you vaten neat Ibefore
coming to Spahn Ranch? T

" A Yes, on and off.

MR. RAMAREK: Your Hopor, tht is immaterial, I

know I have a continuing vbjection but ==
. THE COURT: You want to maks it twice, is that it?

MR. XANAREK: I understand, your Honor.

THE COURY: overruled, letls proceed.

THE WITNESS:; Yas, I had saten meat on and off.

Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: You stopped eating meat once
you got to Spahn Ranch? -

A Right.

Q ¥ould the wto__tpgnmf_r_emm

A Usually once a day to get the food for supper.

B e masaasntand
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| the car we would drs.ve. L,

13

Q w;d.quenxm_m |
A If we didntt have a car ve hitchhihad; if we had

o 28 e S = 0 e

< —

Q who would drivb the car if you did have a car?

A  In the heqimztng. let ma sea, we und to use
Johnnie Schwarkz __'g__ga:...animyhodz_wnum M

' was going in, and after a while he specified, Charlie -

[ mew

MR, FKANAREK: Your Honor, I objsct and ask this
witness not to state =- |
THE CQURT: Don't interrupt the angwar. Wait until it

MR. KANAREX: Then the jury would have heard it and
the projudice will have come about. We wish to kéep the
Juxy --

THE COURT:. Go back and xead the question, please.

(mhraug;qn. the reporter reads the pending
‘Ques'hion anm follows:
| "Q Who would drive the car if
you did have a caxr?”)
MR. KANAREK: That is calling for a conjecture, youxr

THE COQURT: overruled.

Q BY MR, BUGLIOSI: You may angwar, Linda.
A Charlie' spacified later on that only the
T T———

pnopla with dr:lvex' 's license should drive the mar,

———
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Q Who were those pecople?
A I had a drivaxr's license.
MR. KANAREK: Calling for a conclusion and hearsay,

. and I would 1like to inquire on voir dirxe as to whether or

not this withess has Seen any driver's licenses.
THE COURT: ¢verruled.
JTHE WITNESS: Yes, I had a driver's licenmse and

| _Mary Brunper had a driver's license.

Q  BY MR. BUGLIOSI: To your knowledge did anyone

else have a driver's licensa?

-A- NQ.

MR. KANAREK: UConclugion, your Honox.
THE WITNESS: No, not that I know of.
Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Did Charlie ever tell you

. girls in thae Pamily how to dress?

MR. FITZGERALD: T object as to Patricia Krenwinkel.
MR. KAMAREK: I object on the grounds that it
cally for a conclusion, hearsay.
THE COURT: Qverruled.
MR, HUGHES: Hearsay as to Defendant Van Houten.
MR. RANAREX: TLeading and suggestive, your Honor.
Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: You may answer the quastion,
Mrs. Keagablan.
A Yén, at night we were told to wear dark clothes. |
Q@  Who told youthimt
A Charlis 1..... Qveryhody told me.
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| calling for a gonclusion, improper foundation.

‘aresaf at nlght did Charlie ever make any othexr statement

Q on any other occasion did he tell you gixls
how to dress? '
MR. KANAREK: I object, your Honor, ambiguous,

THE COURT: ¢verruled.
THE WITNESS: I don 't understand your guemtion.
Q BY MR, BUGLIOS:I: Welﬂ.a other than how to

to you girlt on the type of clothing he wanted vou to wear? |
MR. KANAREK: I objéct on the grounds of a conclusion. |
Q ° BY MR. BUGLIQSI: =~ size, color? "

| A No, he naver did.
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Se~1 Ly Mi. NANAREX: Iwproper foundation, your Homor,
s THE COURT: Overruled.
8 | BY MR. BUGLIOSI: _
4 1 | Q Do you recall any conversation between Charlie,

5 | Mary ”B-—rmmer, Bruce Davisy Bobby Beausolell, with respect

3 . . ;5 getting the girls certain types of clothing?

. 7 MR, FKANAREK: Uearsay, conclusion, ambiguous,
8 I object to the form of the question.
> THE €OURT: Overruled.

= THE; WITNESS: Yes; onc day ilary Brunnex.and Bobby

L Beaugoleil -~ o

m ¥R« KANAREX: Your Honor, that quegtion has been

B | answereda -
® = THE COURT: Don't ipterrupt the answer, Mr. Kanarek.
B Proceed.

1 MR. KANAREKX: She is going further than the quegtion

T solicited. It only solicited a yes or mo answer, and the

18 jury -~ I am sure we wish to keep the jury frce of

. 19 _
o improper answers.

- 2 THE COURT: Do you have the question in mind?

4 THE WITHESS: Mo, not xeally.

‘ THE COURT: Gc back and read the question.
® ; (Whereupon tﬁe reporter reads the pending
* question as follows:

. il "Q Do you recall any conversation

26
. hetween Charlie, Mary Brunner, Druce Davis,
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"Bobby Beaugoleil, with fespect to getting the
girls certain types of clothing?")

'MR. KANAREK: That can be suswered yes or no, your
Honor, ‘

... THE WITNESS: Yes.
T Bt MR, BUGLXOSI:

. § | What was that conversationt
' MR. RANAREK: 'Y object on the grounds of hearsay,

| conclugion,

THE COURT: onmzled.
MR, FANAREK; Hﬂly we approach the bench, your Honor?
. THE COURT: No, you may not.
MR. KANAREK: May we have 8 foundation as to who was
present?
* THE COURT: Sit down, Mr. Kanarek.
 THE WITNESS: One night at suppertime ke told Maxy
:aner to go out with some c:-:édit curds snd buy all ;jfg_c}g

of clothing for us end the children, and to buy certain
parts for dune buggles.

Shall I tell you the things he wanted?
MR, FI‘L‘ZGERAID Move to strike, hearsay as to
Patricia Krenwinkel. '
BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
2 Yes, you may relate the conversation.
MR, FITZGERALD: Hearvsay as to Krenwinkel.
MR, KANAREX: T meke a wmotion to strike on behalf
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of Mr. Merson because of the prejudicial aspeét of the

| ®=nswer. It alleges crime.

MR. STOVITZ: It does not allege any crime at all,
He said he gave them credit cards.
MR. KANAREK: It is a solicitation -~
THE‘COURT: I don't want to hear the argument.
Stata'thg mbtion and the grounds.
| MR, RKANAREK: I object on the grounds, your Honowr,
it iz a statement of improper hearsdy, conclusion.
} "It is & st#‘tement of prior bad conduct on
the part of Hre Manson, prioz to the time that this
witness took the witness stand.
. 'She Ls alleging that Mr. Mansom solicited
people to go out and commit crimes.
THE COURT: Just the grounds, Mr. Kanarek, you
understood what I said.
MR. STOVITZ: Nothing in the answer suggests that.
THE COURT: The motion is denied,
Let's proceed.
MR, HUGHES: May I make a motion also?
Join in the motion to strike, hearsay as to
Van Houten.
THE GOURT: The motion is denied.
MR. KANARER: I would further ask the Court to
admonish the jury mot to conslder the answer for any

purpose.
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Se~d - ’l‘f 3, MR, STOVITZ: May wey youxr Homor, ask the jury to
9 disregard the objections and try to concentrate on the
3 witnesa' S questions and ansvers.

¢ | 1 kmow it {s‘a 1ittle dLEFicult -
5 " ‘THE COURTf Let's proceed, Mr. Stovitz.
s+ s BYMR. BUGLIOSI:
7 | Q | Continue with the conversation, Linda.
o 8 LY Yes, he wanted each one of us girls to have

.

9 | two gets of clothing, like a straight dress to wear during
10 | “the day snd maybe on the weekends if we WeL& In Teont oL

11 | the Ratch when the riders would come by.

12 a The riders of horses?
o A Yes, uh-hubi, we each should have & pair of
. 14 morcasins, and then a pair of Levi pants, and a sh:lrt m:
 15 | " blouse or whatever.
16 And some straight, you k:ww, clothes for
7 | . Tanya or Bear, dispers, things like that.
8 | ‘ | And he oxdered sleeping bags. '
o R MR. KANAREK: I ask that the w&.tnésc be ordered -~
LW THE COURT: Do not intetrupt the snswer. Wait wntil
¥ 24 | its conclusion, Mr. Kanarek.
| ' Go ahead.
2 | THE WITNESS: We gotsleeping bags, and there were &
2 | whole bunch of pocketknives for each person,
o % Algo he said that he wanted each gne of us

% | girls to teke care of our own of clothw
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1 | never happened. .
2 MR. RANAREK: Your Honor, I ask that all of that

31 be St:::,!;ékm on the grounds of hearsdy; conclusion =~ i
4 . has nothing but prejudicial value.
5 It has o proleive value.

& 6 THE COURT: The motion is denied,

7 {  BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

8 ¢ _Did Mary Brumner, Bruce Davis and Bobby
° |  Besusgleil return with the clothing, et cetera?
o | - A Yes, they did. o
n MR. FI\ANAREK‘ I object on the grounds it's
21 smbiguous.

54 £ls.% |  THE COURT: Overruled.

5
16 |
17
18
il
20

g 2 -

Loz |
2§

2%
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Q@  The clothing then was distributed to you

girlg?
A

e,
Q Approximately whe;{ did this take place,

. Linda?

MR. KANAREK: fImmaterial,

THE COURT: Qverruled.

THE WITNESS: Near the begioning when I f£irst got
thexe, as close as 1 can relate it to time.
BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

Q Linda -« do you know what a sexual oxgy i?

A Yes, I do.

MR. FANAREK: Oh, your Honory I must, and must, and

‘1 ask that the jury be admonished not to consider that

question for any purpose.-
| ’ May I spproach the hench?
THE COURT: Very well.
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% |

(The following proceedings were had at the
bench out of the hearing of the jurys)
MR. RANAREK: Your Honor, I ask you to approach the
bench. A
THE COURT: Iet me tell you something, Mr. Kanaz:ek,
and I wam: you to-get it straight right now. _ i '
I do not want you to intarrupt.‘ I doi't want

you to interrupt me; I don't want you to intexzupt another - |

attomey and ¥ don 't want you te interrupt tha w:l.tness.,
Do you understand. gix?
MR. KANAREK: . Yes, your Honor.
THE COURT: You will be given every opportunity to
state whatever you want tostate, but you are not going to

MR. RANAREK: I understand.
THE COURT: Now just a minute, that means right now
alsg.

' MR. KANAREK: Yes.

. THE COURT: If you continue to intexrupt I'm going
to find you in contempt. I want you to clearly understand
that. | | E

when a question ig agked wait until that
gquestion is completed before you make your objectioh or
motion.

When an answer Ls being given, wait until that

answer is given before you make a motion to strike.
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582 1. When I am speaking, don't interrupt.
2 MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor, it's cartainly not
® 3 | intentional. )
e THE COURT: I belleve it is.
5 MR. KANAREK: Not to interrupt the Court.
* 5 | THE COURT: But I 'm going to give you the benefit of

7 | tbe doubt, that is what I want to make perfectly clear to
& you now.

9 1 MR. FANAREK: The point ig this, your Honhor, if

1o | Mr. Bugliosi solicits a question, if it not 2 propex

I | dquestion and the witness is uttering watters which are

12 | prejudicial, which the jury will l;ear, then ~=-

L THE COURT: You heard vhat I said. Now, I mean it.
‘ 1 | MR, XANAREK: Then Mr. Mansgon iz being denied due
5 | process. | |
16 THE COURT: Do you have anything else to say?
m MR, FANAREK: May I make the record, your Honox is
18 1 interrupting me. ' | a
I THE CQRT: There is no record to make.
:. 2 | 'MR. KANAREK: The point is ==
; ke % | THE COURT: Now, Mr. Kanarek, I order you to stop
Z | talking this moment, do you umdexstand, six?
- MR. KANAREK: Very well.
2% | THE COURT3 You are not making any motion; you are
" % | just talking now.
| % ! MR. KANARER: I am trying to convince the Court.
-
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THE CQURT: All right.
Now, Mr. Bugliosi?
MR. BUGLIOSI: May I get in hexe?
MR, HUGHES: Did you want me to stand where I can't
hear?

Your hHonor, there is nowhere to go.
THE COURT: Skep back.

MR. BUGLICSI: Your Honor, as the Stevans case has )‘

indicated, you can show many other transactions showing the

- dntep-zelationship of the nembers of the Family, in factk

in Stevens they put on evidence of plans of other kidnapings,

| ¥wo ox three years later.
% 1

Kow, kidnaping, of courss, is a very serious

| erimc. We did not make these transactions and these

| ocourrences that Manson bad with the Family. He made them.

Now, the sexual oxgy offer of proof is that she

¥ guests -

There wasg ont new girl; she was shy and afrajid

"and about 15 or 16 years cld.

Manson stood her in the middle of the room and
took off her clothing: she was unwilling, so Manson pushed

lher to the f£floor; all she had pn were her bikini underpants.

Charlie touched her from head to toe, started
kissing her on head az{d ci:eek: she gtarted :Eiéhting him;

he kept pushing her back; she hit him on the shoulder; he -

Ny

P
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] 19

N 20

| punchad her in the face. Then he told everyone in the -
| xoom to touch hex.

The girl lay there in a state of shock.
Manson ripped off her panties; then he told

' Bobby Beausoleil to make love to hex; then he told eavery-
- ong to make love to everyone else.

Again, this is a transaction, your Honox,

© sbowing the inter-relationship betwean Manson with his
1 Famlly, the asscciation he bad with them, hig domination

| over the Family, his power and his contxol over them, your

Honer .

THE COURT: Now: who do you contend was present at \I,.L T

this time?

MR, BUGLICST: T will ask her, your Honor.

There were almost the whole Family and four guests.

THE COURT: Anong .t:he defendants.
MR, BUGLIOSI: May T approach Her 0&‘&&*&, your
Honox, and ask her which particular defendgnta -
Of course, Manson was present and she was
present .
May I approach her ag to the particule .

MR. SHINN: May we take this witnese on voir dire

. bafore the evidente comes in, your Honor?

MR. BUGLIOSI: The orgy, yow Honor, is something I
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am not responsible for. This is just an illustration.
MR. PITZGERALD: The orgy did not ocour, your Honox, r |

and T have reagon to doubt the veracity of the prosecutor. '
rhis iy recently fabricated. If if wamn't we |

would have received it on discovery and we received no { j
such information.

MR. SHINN: Thig is not in furthérance pf the |

| conspiracy. This happened way before August 8th and 9th

and has no objective at ull towards the furthering of the
conspiracy.

MR. HUGHES: Besides, we #re not trying the sex
lives of these paople. We are trying to urder lives of. ey
these pegple. ‘

' THE COURT: The cases az'a perfectly clear, circum=-
stantlal eévidence may come in in regard to the relationship |
bstween the parties, their trznsactions and conversations, '
becayes it is extremely diffioult, if not impossible, . to
tell exactly in what point of time a conspiracy comes into
ﬁeing.

© That -av:ldance ins absclutely esgential in many,
if not all, cases to deternmine at what poilnt. There is no
written agresment constituting the conspirxacy.

The evidence ls admissible, that is, the
avidence which has coms in so far. The Juestion im whether
this iz part and parcel of that.

T think it depends on who wag there.
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MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes, your Honor; that is why --
mdy I ask hex? ‘

THE éOUR'rz You will have to lay a foundation for
it.

MR. BUGLIOSI: May I ask her out of the presence of
the jury, if I may approach ber on i:hg'a.tand and aak her
i# patyicia Rrenwinkel, Leslie Van Houten and Susan
Atking waere present., - : o .

Tf thay weren ', then I m;mld' 1ike to make

further argumat. . '
T think it still would be admiseible, but at

least tentatively may I establish from her whethsz the three

female defendants were present?

Nttt 92 ¥ ——
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MR. WKANAREK: May I make an argument? I am the

one that asked to come to the bench.

THE AGOUR'I.‘; An argumeilt about what?
MR. BAUAREL: In connection with what we are

speaking of here.

THE COURT: Argue.

MR, HANAREX: The Count --

MR. HUGHES: I am unable to hear Mr. Yanarek.
MR. JANAREZ: ~~ has an obligation to weigh, to

balance the prejudicial effect against the probative

vailite,

This bas no probative value. It is offered
strictly for the prejudiclal cffect wpon the jury. i‘hat_:
is one polnt. _
| The other point, your Honor, is that the
conspiracy is alleged -- we didn't bring these pleadings,
the District Attortey's Office has brought the pleadings,
made the pleadinzs ~- between August the 8th and

Auguai: .the 10th,

There is no foundation -~ the foundation ig
n&i: t e;ssuming arguénd& that it ig admissible, that it
i,énl'i; prejudicial ~~ which it clearly is'—‘- it iz also
lleadir;g(-and' éuggesti\re and _cﬁnclusianary ag to what &
sexval orgy is. | '
R, STOQIfCZ: Let‘é £ind out what it is.
R, FANAREK: It is strictly canclusienary‘..
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There are some people In the days of old that
thought =« , »
THE COURT: I sgree that the characterization as

" & sexusl orgy ls improper, assuming that it were otherwise
admissible. |

MR. BUGLIOSI: A1l right.
 THE CODRT: - You can have her deseribe what oceurred,
but kg éharacterize it at the outsel is Iimproper.

MR. RAWAREK: I haven't finished, if I may?

THE COURT: ALl might.

MR, KANAREK~ What I sm dagking the Cnux't to do irx
this casa in t:e admonish the jury mot to cansider this
ust; quesi:im and angwer for any purpose.

o A mere admonishment not sufficing, we can' t

1aw, ask - NA e

MAEEK' But T have an obligation. -

- They have brought this between Augﬁst the Sth
an& Auzuﬁt the 10th. There has not been any other time
aspect, And what happened at the time, evidently around
July t;hé 4th, in this connection is impsterial and
prejudicial, ,
' Kittwut‘ that f,oundat:ﬁon, your Hondr, without
that showing -~ | ' '

THE COURT: That just doesn't happen to be the law,

‘mﬁi ‘COURT: Sometims I think you do lose pergpective. =

»
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£~3 1 Mr; Kenavek, The fact that it occurred before the overt
2 | acts alleged in the conspiracy ie fumaterial, |

8} MR, KANAREK: Your Honoxr, that s not what their

s | plesding says. The pleading says that the conspiracy

5 f. itgelf was from Augugt the Bth to August the 10th. That

| is clear. Therefore, your Honor, what he iz asking 1s

7| clearly iuproper, #nd we gsk fox & mistrial on the hagis

8 | that mere admonishments camnot suffice.

o

Iy

? 4 THE COURT; The motion is denied,
0 MR. SHINN: Join {n that motiom.
= MR, HUGHRS: Join Mr. Ranarek's motion.
i MR, FITZCERALD: Join in the motion. |
o ‘13 . L 'MR. BUGLIOSI: May T speak to Mrs. Kasabisn and find
. B ."mt. who was present? Or do you want me bo asgk her that on
. 5| the stand? - Ten o
16 “THE COURT: ' I am going to sustain the objection to
% | the last duestion. o '
# | MR. BUGLIOSI: As to the word "orgy"?
'} B THE COURT: And I will admonish the jury to disregard |
- ® the last question.
e B | I think you will bhave t¢ start out and lay &
2 | foundation &8 to time, place and persons present, and
| go from there.
6n £1s.” | MR. BUGLIOSI: Thank you, your Homor.

o -

26

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



agze N2 p

6A-1 1 | {(Whercupon, counszel raturn to their respactive
2 | placas at counsel table and the following procsedings

s | occurrea in open court within the presence and hearing of
4 | the jury:)

5 THE COURT: The objection to the last question was
3 6 | sustained, ladies and gentlemen, and you are admonizhed to
7 | disregard that question.
¢ 8 You may proceed, Mr. Bugliost.
o | MR. BUGLIOST: @ Linda, @id you ever participata

10 | with other members of the Family in any form of group sexual |
n | activity?

12 MR. SHINN: ¢bjection.
1. MR, KANAREK: Object, your Honor. It is the sama
. ¥ | guestion askad over again.
B} : I have a continuing objection on matariality.
: 3 THE COURT: It ig leading and suggestive. The

17 | phjsction iz sustained.

18 MR. BUGLIOSI: May I have just a moment, your Honoxr?
5w THE COURT: Yes. |
. 2 (M. Bugliosi confers with Mr. Stovitz.)
: a | MR. BUGLIOSI: Q Linda, did you ever participate

2 | at Mr. Manson's suggestion or order while at Spahn Ranch in
% | any type of sexual relationship while a large number of
} % | people were present?
. % £ MR. KANAREK: oObjection, your Honor. It is exaqtly
% | the same gubstance as the other two questions. Need I go

further, your Honor?
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MR. BUGLIOSI: This iz just foundational, your Honot. |

THE COURT: The objection is sustained. '

MR. BUGLIOSI: R Do you recall, Lindd, in mid-July .
strike that.

There was & back house at the Spahn Ranch?

A Yeg.
Q Do you xecall the back housa?
A Yesg, sir.

Q A little past wmid-yuly, 1969, did a large

| group of pembers of the Pamily and guests gather at the huck

house?
- Yas, they did.

MR, KANAREXK: Objection. Immatarial, your Honor,
and callg for a conclusion.

THE COURT: Overruled.

THE WITHNEES: Yes, th&y Aid.

MR. BUGLIOSI: RQ About how many peopla?

MR, KANAREK: Objsction. Ambiguous as to time, your
Hoﬁcr. and also calling for a conclusion.

THE COURT: OQverrulad.

THE WITNESS: As many yeople as there wers in the
Family. == maybeé 20 -~ and I belleve -thpra wara three
guants, four guests. _

MR. BUGLIOSI: Q Wag defendant gusan Atking
present?

A yes, sha wasg.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES




(g

X

68

0 |

11

1w |

13

u |

5|

16
17

18

T 19

20

21
22 .

23

24

25

26

4328

was the defendant Patricia Krenwinkel present?
Yes, I believe she was.

Was leglie Van Boutan present?

Yas, she was.

Was Charles Manson present?

Yes, he was.

Wexra you xesent?

> O P & & O > L0

Yeg, I wWaga.

MR. SHINN: May the record yeflact, your Honoxr, that
the witness iz laughing, your Honor, smiling?

THE COURT: Ilet's proceed, gentlemen.

MR. BUGLIOSI: @  What took place ~- strike that.

Ahout what time of day was Lt?
A It was nighttime. .
Q _What took place back at the hack house?

MR. KANAREK: object, your Honor, on the grounds that
it i® calling for & conclusion of this withess.

aAnd your Hohor, may we apgmaéh the banch?
THE COURT: No, You may not.

The objection is overruled. ILet's proceed.

Do you have the Question in mind?
THE WITNESS: Yes, I 4o6.

~There vas one particular gixl -- I don it

remembey her nape --
-—

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



~ £923. .
6b~1 1 MR. KANAREK: Your Homor, in view of the -~ if the
2 offer of proof that Mr. Bugliosl ~=
. . ‘ 3 ‘ . THE COURT: Don't interrupt the answer, Mr. '
s | Ranavek, |
| : 5 o : Lek's proceed,
4 6|  TuE wITNESS: . She wes fairly young, I'd say maybe
] i ¢ Jé, and - she vas ver? shy #nd‘ve:gy withdrewn, #ud I
A -8 remember she was laying in the g}iddle of the faom, and
9 | charfie took her clothes off and started making Iove to
10 her #nd kissing h_ef___g_nd; féc;t im&:_ and ghe was really
L | %rejecting bhim and, you know, trying tec push him 6‘1:‘1’5, and
2 | he just gort of pushed her back down end kissed her.
u 8 | " And at one point she bit him on the shoulder, and he
‘ % | v hit her in the face, and then ghe just sort of let go
¥ 1 and got behind ik, ox whatever,
B i Then he told Bobby Beausoleil <~ no, excuse
1? me ~~ yes, ze told :Bobby'Beausole:t,l to make love to hex,
® me told eveiybody to touch her and to kiss her anhd -
o E | jto make love to her, #nd everybody did. )
" 2| MK, PITZGERALD: Motion to st:;ikewthe entire answer
“ 2| ag nonresponsive, nearsay, #nd it is immaterial.
MR. SHINN: Join. '
_ . MR. KANAREK: Join in the motion, and may we
o approach the bench?
S =y  MR. HUGHES: Join,
“ THE COURT: The motion is denied.
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to her. Are you referring to the male members of the
o % &

JM

L
'

i MR. RANAREK: Then may I make 2 motion?
THE GOURT: 1 think you have already made that
motfoms - - .-
. MR, KA&{AREK#‘ ﬁo',} your‘ Honor. 1 have another motion
tomeke., . ., '
| THE COURT: lake your motion.
ﬁ. KANARER s My motion, your Homox w-
THE COURT: Just the grounds.
MR, KANAREL: -~ ig that the jury be admonighed not
to consider this last answer for any purposeé.
Would your Honor so ingtruct the jury?
THE COURT: No. The motion is denfed.
MR, KANAREK: Then may I approach the bench to make
another motion? |
THE COQURT: Make your motion, six.
MR. KANAREK: Very well.
I make a motion for a mistrial, your Honox,
on the grounds of the prejudicial nature of thig lust -
enunciation by the witness.
THE COURT: ‘The motion is denied.
MR. SHINN: Join in the motion, your Homor.
. MR. HUGHES: Join in that motlion, your Honor.
MR. BUGLIOSI: Q@ . You say evexyone made love

st

Family?

A Everybody that was in the room, yes,
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MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor, m#y I have & continuing
objection and a continuing request to admomish, because |
thig s most prejudicial what Mr. Bugliosi is eliciting.

MR. BUGLIOSI: The "G" is silent, gir., It im
Bugliosi,

R, KANAREK: I am sorry.

THE COURT: Let's proceed. |

MR, KANAREK: May I have such & cvontinuing objection?

THE CQURT: No, you may not.

. IR. KANAREK: A continuing request for admoenishment? |

THE COURI:; You may not. ’

MR. BUGLIOSI: @ Did anyome -~ strike that.

BY MR. BUGLIOSI: -

Q When you say "make love," do you meap sexual,
physical love? |

A Are you referring to this gizl?

1~ -Yes.

A Yes. Touching her and kissing her, you know,
but not the eutering in.

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, .I agk that the -~ is the
witness f:b_:ished?

THE WITNESS: Yes. _

MR. KANAREK: Then I ask that the jury be admonished
not to coasider the answer for any purpose bécaaxae of its
prejudicial effect; and mere admonishment not sufficing,
I ask for a mistrial, |
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MR. SHINN:

THE COURT:

Join. ;
Motion denied.
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MR. BUGLIOSI: Q Did anyona who was present touch

LAl

thi.u g.trl bafore Charlie told tham to do i.t?

MR. KANARER: Immaterial. calling for a conclusion.
THE COURT: oOvarruled.
THE WITNESS: No, I don't believe so.

MR. BOGLIOSI: @  _After everyone touched the girl,

_then what happened?
A Then he told aver, nody to wake love to every-

body.

MR. KANAREK: oObjection. Calls for a conclusion,
your Honor.
THE COURT: oOverrulad.
Read tha last question and answer. .
And you walt mntil the quetion is completad,
Mr. Kanarek, before you make your bbjtc_tian-; h ’
MR. XKANAREK: I am sorry, your Honor. I thaught it
had been finished. '
(The record was read by the yeporter.)

MR. RANARRK: Your Honor, then I ask that that answer

and the question bs =« that the jury be admonished not to
consider it for any puryose. It is hearsay, it is a
copclusgion.
THE COURT: The motion is denied.
Let's procssd,
MR. BUGLIOSI: @ When you say he ordered
everybody to make love to evarybody, when you say "be,"
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concelusion, poas:!.bly haarsay .

" you axe referring to Chur}:u Manson?

A Yes.
Q What followed thersafter?
MR, FANAREK: cbjaction. Ymmatsxial, your Hooor.

“:t now I have a continuing obljoctd.un, hut it is
by way of smphawis, your Honom 'lu’n:l it ie callinq for
prejudicial statameuts oh the part of th'.ts w.t:nanx. &

THE COURT: ovcrr.uled. ;

THR WITNESS: Everybody made low to avaxybody‘

MR. BUCLIOSI: Q When you say Tuads Love' s

MR, FANAREK: Can I ask that the answer ~— my thl
jury be admonished not to consider the answer for any
purposa?

THE COURT: Motion denied.

MR . KANAREK: Then T ask for a mistrial becawe of
the prejudicial nature of what hias been stated.

THE COURY: Motign denied.

Tat's procead.

MR. BUGLIOSI: @  Could you define in more detail

_what you mean by making love?

MR. KANAREX: Objsction, your Bonor, on the grounds
that it is calling for a conclusion.

THE COURY: Overruled. '

THE WITNESS: Well, we all shed our clothes, and we

wara laying on the floor, and it was just 1ike ~- it didn*t

-
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i L.
|- ¥you just touched sach othar and made love with sach other,

6 |

MR, BUGLIOSI: 0 Do you know Charles "rex"
: Watson? '
A Excuss ma?
e Do you know Chariss "rex" watson?
A oh; ysm.
" w.a Tex vatson prepept?
A ch. h& was,

o !“‘Y ‘4t be marked Feopla's next in ordex?

matter who was beside you, if it was a man ox a woman,

)

and the whole room was liks this. It was sort of like just

T ——

one.
ST T—iv~
§

Q a8 sveryone in the nude?
A  Yes.
Q

Was thu:a saxual intercourse?
A Yes. That iy what I just said.

MR. XANAREX: Your Homor, I ask that the last question
and answer he stricken on the grounds of its prejudicial
 effect. It has no probative valua,
THE COURY: The motion is denied.

MR. BUGLXOBI: Your Hanor, I have here a photograph.
THE CLERK: 36, youx Honor.
TEE COURT: Xt will be »c markad.

MR. BUGLIOSZS: Q@ I show you Peqaple '; 36 ,far

Do you know vho is ahwn in that photogram?
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| Mr. Bugliosi?

- ambiguous.

A  Yes. That is TexX,
? That is Tex Waktson? .
A Yes. ’
MR. BUGHES: Could we see that picture, '

MR. STOVITZ: VYes.
- {The photograph 18 handed to defense counsel.)
MR, BUGLIOSI+ DO vou want me to continue, your
Honor, or do you want me to wait for them to look at the
picture? |
THE COURT: You may continue if you wiph.
MR. BUGLIOEr: Q While you were at Spahn Ramch,
Linda, did you ever have any discuseions with Charles Ihnlonﬁ
MR. KANAREK: Oﬁjact .
THS WITNEBS: vYes.
MR . FANAREK: Jurt a minute.
I will object, your Honor, con the grownds as
to time. |
The conspiracy is allaged to have taken place
betwaen August the Sth and Auguat the 10th. 8o, it is

MR. BUGLIOSI: T am going to ask hex, in my next
duestion, your Bonor, when these discugsions took place .
THE COURT: Overrxuled.
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6¢-1 ' | BYMR. BUGLIOSI:
. ‘ Q When did these discussions take place with
Mr. Ménson, Linda?
A At different intervals.
THE COURT: What was the answer?
_ (The answer was read by the reporter.)
2 | |  BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
' q Between what date and what date?
3 I bave no ldea as to date.
O well, you first came there July 4th, 1969;
is that correct?
A Yes.
= B MR. KANAREK: Leading and suggestive.
® 1 THE COURT:. Overruled.
~ BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
] And you left apprbximately how long thereaftex?

10 |
1t

12

15 |
16

k4
How long were you at the Ranch?

o A About a month.

- ¥

19 .

| : Q Would the conversations, the discusgsions,
“ have taken place within that one~month period? 1Is that
ce.ooaf norrec#?
:: | .. A ' Yes, that's right,

Q In your digcussions with Mr. Mapgom, did he
SRS

2%, Ty . :
. i | ever say anything sbout tight snd wrong?

. 25
. ] MR. KANAREK: Object on ~-
. 2 o o S
THE WITNESS: Yes. . .
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6d-2 1 | MR, KANAREK: -- the grounds that it is lesding
3 and suggestive.
3 | THE COURT: Overruled.
. MR. KAKAREK: Hearsay and a conclusion.
5 | WMR. BUGLIOSI:
> 6 Q what did he way?
7 MR, KANAREK: Immaterial, your Honor.
7 8 THE COURT: Overruled.
9 MR, KANAREK: Leading and suggestive, énbisuuus,
1 { hearsay and & conclusion. |
In THE WITNESS: That everything was all right, there
2|  was i;cg wrong.
8 BY_ﬁR. BUGLIOSI :
.‘ g i o Did he ever say anything about sensel
B[ A, Yes, -
6 | ’ m.‘mﬁmim: Dbjection. Lesding and suggestive,
I hearsay, & conclusion. =
| | . THE CbﬂﬁT: I didn't hear the question. What was
I |  the questiom? = . |
2 | MR. BUGLIOSI: Q Did he ever say anyihing sbout . |
L _sense, swe-n-s-e, Sengel o
oz | MR, KANAREK: Your Homor, Mr. Bugliosi is testifying
R by these tz&pes of questions. It is leading and suggestive.
A MR. BUGLIOSI; I have to direct .. - Ettemtion
‘ 5 | and lay the foundation, your Homor.
o THE COURT: I still didn't get the word,
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{The question was read by the reporter.)
THE CGQURT: The pbjection is overruled.
R, BUGLIOSX: What did he say?
TUE WITNESS: He said -~
Jfi. WANAREK: Cbjection on the grounds that it is
hearsay, a conclusion. .
| THE CCURT: I havé already ruled on the objection.
THE WITNESS: Yes.
‘He used to say "No sense makes sense.”
DY MR. BOGLIOSL: he
- Pid he ever say anything about how not to

get caught?
oA Yes.,
MR. KANAREX: Object. Leading and suggestive,

_-heargay and a conclusion.,

- THE GOURT: Overruled.
.. IR. BUGLIOSL: What did he say?
THE WITNESS: ’H'e usedl ;:a say, “If you don't get
caught, you won't get caught in your head."
I mnn;s’ :/« ;I have got if swong -- "You won't

,’g,,t-.‘ﬂ: ,,_J'/“f" AR

1' get At caughtsunought in youx head." .

BY MR. BUGLIODSI:
Q pid Mr. Manson may anything to you sbout

‘being willing to kill anéd be killed?

SR. KAWAREK: Object, your Homof, om the grounds ==
miy we approach the bench on this, your Honor?
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THE COURT: Overruled.
MR. FITZGERAID: May the preceding answer of the
witness be stricken as wmintelligible?
. THE COURT: The motion is denled.
Tlﬁ:‘. WI?.’NI:.SS; W&t was# the question?
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| silled, then you should ke willing to kill."

‘Your Honor, hearsay, a cq_n;::lusion.

* people are talking, Mr. Kanarek, I can't hear it, and if

“A94L
MR, BUGLIOSI: Q  Did he sver may anything to you
abaut willing to kill Q_,___m_,.kulﬁi-—
MR. KANAREK: teha’c. is leadinrg and sngguhive; your

Honor.

THE COURT: overruled.
THE WITNESS: YoB.
He used ta may, “If you are willing to be

MR. BUGLTOSI: @  Did he say this many times,
Linda?

. MR. KANAREK: oObjection. Ieading and suggestive,

MR. BUGLIQOSI: Ilet ma withdraw that gquestion, your
Honor « _

Q Did he say this once or many times, Linda?

A I heard him say it just once. |

MR. KANARBK: Objsction. Isading and suggastive.

MR. BUGLIOSI: & pid you evar hear him say it to.

A No, not that T recall.
MR. KANAREK: ILeading and suggestive.
THE COURT: If you make your objection while other

1 can 't hear tha objection, I can't rule on it.
. KANAREX: 5he angwered before Y had the oppaxtunitjq
to make the objection. ' ‘

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



682

%

10

bs

12

4 |

15

16

17
| somathing?"
1 1| N

2

21

22

24

25

% | as to on what igsue this answer i received as to

4942

THE COURT: You interrupted, tod.

THE WITNESS: 2Am I supposed to walit?

THE COURT: VWait after the qustion is amked.
THE WITNZSS: Okay. < | |

THZ COURT: Untlil ’co'unael makes his ‘nbjnction.
THE WITMESS: Yes.

MR. BIGLIOSI: @  Mcs. Kasabian, one day 4n the

| woods at the spahn Ranch, did Mr. Manpgon indicate to you

that he was someane other than Charles Manson?
MR« KANAREK: oObject. Ieading and suggestive,
calling for a conclusion, hearsay, and ambiguous as to

: time,
|

THE COURY: Overruled.
THE WITNESS: Yes.

‘\I__remambar he took me in hig arms and he =aid,

"Don 'E you Xnow who ¥ anm?"

And T said, "No. Am I supposed tu Xnow

And hae didn't answer. He jupt sort of swung

me around: juwt mort of \g}.ay!d with me.

MR. FITZGERALD: Objection. Heargay as to Krenwinkal.

MR. HUGHES: Hearpay as to Van Houten.

THE COURT: 'The jury ix ad8monished that the answor
is vecelved againgt Mr. Manmon only.

MR. FANAREX: Youx Honoxr, may I Iinguire of tha Court
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| you about the Beatles?

10

2% |

| Mx. Mahson? On what issue?

THE COURT: Ietis proceed, gentlemsn.

MR. BUGLIOSI: @ _Did Charles Manson ever talk to

—

A Yes.
MR. KANAREK: Immaterial,; your Honor.
THE COURT: overruled.
MR. BUGLIOSI: @ what did he say to you?
, MR, KANAREK: Object on the grounds of hearsay,
conclusion, foundation -~ improper foundation as to who was
present, the time whben it occurred.
THE COURT: Place? ‘
MR. KANAREK: Place, vight. 'Thank you, your Honor.
THE COURT: overruled.
THE WITNESS: Yes.
There was a certain .pisEags in one song where
he gaid that he tho;ight he heard -- oxr he did bear, I am
not sure if it wasg Ehduéht or whatever --_that the .

| Beatles were calling him, saying, "Chariie, chariie, send

ug & telegram," or "Put out a-song;? or something. T

the Beatles were calling him.

MR. KANAREK: X ask that the answer be stricken; your
Honox, ¢n the groundg that it is this w.ttnéss* conclusion
ag to vii:xat ghe thought he felt, and on the grounds that it
i& hearsay. that it has nothing but prejudic ial'valué, it
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has no probative value as to any isswe in this case.
‘THE COURT: overruled. The motion iz denied,
MR. BUGLIOSI: Q  In his discussion about the
Beatles, did hs ever -~
THE CQURT: Mr. Bugliosi, we will take our :‘cecasn{at
thig time. _
| L&dies and gentlemen, do not converse with any~-
one ox form or exXpress any opinion regarding the case until |
it 1is fipally aubntttg& to you.
The Court will r«lzua« for 15 minutes.

(rRecess,)
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" 19 |

21 1

THE COUR:E All pnrties, comsel and jurors are
' present.

_ You. may p::acegd, m‘. Bugliosi.

BY MR‘ BUGLIOST: ’

- qQ In d:Ls:cussiﬁgh the Beatles, did he say anytliing

about the Government?

MR, KANAREK: Object, your Honor, on the grounds -
 your Honor, may I -- if the Court, by its ruling, is
going to continue to overrule my objections, I would, i1if
I could have a standing objection, your Honor, wherein I _
am agking the Court to admonish, after'making the o’ﬁject;ianm;-

THE COURT: Just state your abjection, sir. Do you
have one now?

MR. RANAREK: Yes, your Homor.,

THE CODRT: What 1ix 1t?

MR, KANAREK: Well, it is calling for a conclugion
and hearsay; and by way of emphasis, even though I have |
a continuing objection, in order to convince the Court,
it is not just to make a recoxd. I object on the grounds
‘thai it 1s fmmaterial. It has nothing to do, yeur Honor,
with any -~ '

_THE COURT: A&ty other grounds?

MR. KANAREK: ¥No, y@r Honor., But then I wake &
motion -~ .

THE Cm: The objection is overtitled.

MR. KANAREK: May I meke a motion to the Court?
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6£-2 o T ‘IHE COURT: Yes. .

a 2 O, KANAREK: The motion is so that Mr. Bugliogi
s ~¢an ask these questions and I not interrupt him, my motion
4 ‘ is that it be deemed thil: every time I make the objection |
5] and yom:‘: Honox r.;verru}eg it, that there alsobe a request

e Gn ;l* to adzzfanish the jury not tp c¢onsider It for any purpose.
2 T © And ;nere admonishment not ‘su.f-fiuing, that it be
® | deemed that I have made a motion for a mistrlal.
? Now, {f youx Honor will apree to thig, then

10 Mr. éuglidgi can ask his questions and there won't be the
1| interruption. '

,12 . The vice is with Mr. Bugliosi's questions, your |

¥ | Homox ~-- that is my position -~ snd we can accomplish and |
. “ | have the smoothness that your Hanér wishes by allowing this

® | to be deemed as I have indicated. '

1 Mey I have that?

1 L - THE COUBT: Well, I am not clear at all &g to what

n you are proposing, Mr. Kanarek.

K © MR, KANAREK:; What I am proposing is thix: It is
p m our position that evexything that Mr. Bugliosi is asking
4 | this witneas is lmmaterial, it policits hearsay, thew is
= no foundation for a lot of the questions, ds it is

R

eonclusionary.
Now, ifvwe can have an objection ~~ maybe we

- o . ,
. | csn work out certain groundg that would be continuing
o ‘
£ othexr than materiality -«

24 -
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6£-3 1 | THE COURT: If you wish to do that, I suggest that you |
2 | prepare something in writing, Mr. Kanarek, and I will be :
3 | happy to consider it.

4 | . MR. KANAREK: Your Hopnor, I am not the one asking
5 | the improper questions, Mr. Buglosi 1s. |
) 6 THE COURT: We are going to proceed, gentlemen,

(AN S Agk your mext questiom.
¢ | BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

=Xl Q  In the discussfon sbout the Beatles, did Mr.

10 '. Manson mention &aything about the Governme#t? |

i " MR, KANAREK:  Object, your Honor, on the grounds that -

o | there is8 an improper foundation. There is no showing who
13 | was present, when it occurred, whexe it oeccurred, It is
‘U 'mbiguqns ag to time. It is calling for a conclusfon, and

15 1 hearsay.

& THE COURT: The objection will be :ustaine;l on the
7 ) grounds of no proper foundation.
18. |  MR. BUGLIOSI: § When did you have this discussion|
* ¥ | yith Mr. Menson about the Bearles?
PN A I dom't know the time.
. « Q Okay.
Within the one-month period?
A Yes.
e Q Who was pregsent at the time?
. ‘25 MR. KA__NAREK: Then I object, your Homor, on the

| grounds, that it has clearly no materiality; it is a

T
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conclusion, hearsay; improper foundation ag to who was

present,

THE COURT: Overruled.

THE WITRESS: I don't really recall who wasg
pPresent. It Beems that all the faces were the same way

back then.
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MR. BUGLIOSI: Q You remember that there was yo
and Mr. Manson?
A Yas.
MR. IREK: Object. ILeading and suggestive.
THE COURT: averruled.
Full the microphone a little closor, please.
MR. BUGLIOSI: Q Did he say anything about the
government?
A Yeas, he did.
He was referring to a certain song.
| MR. KANARDK: May that last question be xead back?
I didn't hear it.
THE COURT: Read the question.
(The record wag read by the reporter.)
MR. KANAREK: I must dbject, your Horior‘, on the

grounds that that 18 a conclusion and hearsay.
What government are we talking about?
THE CQURT: Ovexxruled.
THE WITNESS: He was refefring to a cerxtain song that l-

D e SRR R
,zghn Lennen sings about Christ, you know, It ain '€ easy,”

e e ——

- —— A i -

. oy~ S St . = el it o i 56

me,-

And he saj ; ia—s*&a--u—that..tw
..J&lw
not gaing to arucify hs.mTthis time like they did last t,i.me. A
| — 1

That he is going to go and hi‘.de in the hole./ fn}d ﬁhat ’1

qéhn Le;\non, thmugﬂ this ﬁong, is pfoqrminé,the méple.
N N
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Lt -
the Cstablishient peoplc, to erw

- 3
e 1 AT TR
- fl__/' ;:'/I/;z ,,'9‘&6?,
LEY Mmoo

N FITOCORALY:  votion to rtrike Jokn Lennon 's

b A

e -

rasarks as haarsay.

k. FANARER: vigtion to strike yowr Nonor, on the
arcund that it is 2 stateoont =~ g hearsay statement.
It has wo probativae value swhatsoever.

TEE COURT: Motien denied.

¥4 BUGLIGSE: Q ¥hat were thae words of those
songs again? You went over it zather quickly.

U'R. KANAREX: I object, your Honor, what the words
WorG .,

May we approach the bench, yowr Honor?
TEY COURYT: The cbhjection will be sustained.
whe question has been answerad.

MR, BUCLICSI: Q Bprroximately bow many children
were at the ranch?

MR, KANAREK: Immaterial, your z*.onor.‘

THE COURT: Overruled. |

e WITNESS: There were three childeen, and mesr the
end thers was an addition. T believe theres was a little
boy. 1 dontt Xnmow his name.

Mg, BUOLIEST: Q ¥ho ware the pther threa?

A yanya, Dear and Feezoo.

Q Who touk core of Bear?

MR, KAOIREX: Immaterial, youy FHonor.

TEGR COURT: overruled.
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THE WITNESS: In the beginning it was mostly Little
Patti. I don't know her last name. I Just knew her as
Little patti. And Leslie took care of them most of the
timea,

*] Do you know whopeé child Bear was?

MR. KANAREK: That is calling for a conclusion.

THE COURT: oOverruled.

THE WIYTNESS: Yds. Mary Brunner's.

How about. Zeexoq?

Sadie's.

Sadie 's child?

Yex.

A girl or a boy?'

A boy.

Q Did Mr. Manson aver pay anything al;out -

T

> O » O & D

—y

tacting these children from anyone?

MR, KANAREK: Object, your ;not. on the grownd ==
Youy Honoxr, it im calling for a conclusion, haarsay, hai
no probative value, only prejudicial value.

THE COURT: oOverxulad.

DEFEMDANT MANSON: May I object €0 my lawyer's
objections?

THE COURT: No, you may not, sir.

THE WITNESS: .?ff;

He wanted us to keep the children ocut of sight.
In othexr words, not to let thenm wallk around in front of the

T = v
¢ 2
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MR, BUGLIOSI: Q why? Did& he say why?
.'/.’f""'——

MR. KANAREX: cCalling for a conclusion.

THE WIINESS: We wexe being watched.

¥R. KANAREK: And bearsay.

= —————
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THE COURT: Don't interrupt, Mr. Kanarek, I werned
you before-. Wait until the question is completed or
until 'the answer is completed.

MR. KANARER: Would your Honor ask her not fo
answer until I havs an gpportunity, your Homor? She is
answering almost automatically when Mr. Bugliosi asks
the question.
| THE COURT: Read the last question.

' THE REPORTER: “Why? Did he say why?"

- THE COURT: 1Is there an answer?

THE REPORTER: The answer wag "We were being
watched."

MR. KANAREX: I believe I interposed an objecti.oti
as a conclusion and hearsay, your Honor.

THE COURT: Overruled.

THE WITNESS: Yes, he tpld ug we were being

watched by Black Panthers.

" BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
Q Did he say what the Black Panthers might do
hm . ——

with the children?

MR, KANAREK I ;bject:, yous Hcrndr, on the grounds
of conclusion and hearsay, conjecture.
. THE COURT: Overruled.
THE WITNESS: Well, the Black Panthers hate whiti

people #nd thege were our children, from us, &nd that

tey prqbabiy wouldlide them o k.ill them or whatever.
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MR. KANAREK: Your Homor, may we approach the bench?

THE COURT: No, you may not, sir.

MR, KANAREK: 1 meke & motion to strike this last
statement, your Homor.,

THE COURT: ' The motion is denied.

BY MR. BUGLIOSI: | S

Q - Did M. Manson say anything about the Panthers
killing the adult members of tthe' Famiiy? S

MR, KANAREK: 1 o‘bjecﬁ, leéding and suggeative,
conclusion, hearsay, improper foundation as to time.

It is ambiguous.

THE COURT: The objectlon will be sustained on the
ground there is no proper foundation.
BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

Q Did Mr, Manson ever have a conversation with
you in whici{ he said that the Panthers might have some
T‘ch,a;sn'.gm on, the' adult members o_f the Family?

T . KANARFK: I object on the grounds of improper
foundation, leading and suggestive, calling for a conclusion
of the witness, hearsay, ambiguous as to time.

THE COURT: Qverruled.

THE WITRESS: Yes.

Nisltuig
THE GOURT: Answer that yes or no.
BY MR, BUGLIOSI:
Q When did this conversation take place?

A Again 1'm not surxe of the time. It was within
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that month.
Q Do you know who was present?
A I know there was a group of people.
Q Do you remember any of them?
A No, I cannot see the faces.
Q Okay, what did he gay?

MR, KANAREK: I object on the grounds of heargay,
c¢onclusion, improper foundation, amblguous as to time,
' She said she doesn't know when, your Honox.
'THE CQURT: Overruled.
MR. KANAREK: It has to be between August 8th ~--
THE COURI: You mey answer, |
THE WITNESS: jell', he sald that we were being

' ~ watched and that black people would come to the Ranch

:’t_};,he weekends and take the horses out nnd go up into

the hills behind tie Ranch, and they probably ~= he

with guns walking around the Ranch.

thaught -~ may have the getup of the Ranch and that we were |

. e et

aupposed to keep out of sight during the night, that is

" why we had to wear black clothing and we had guards,

MR. KANARER: Motion to strike the answer, ypur Homor,
ag having only prejudicial and no probative value,

IHE bOURT: Denied.
BY MR. BUGI.IOSI: ,

Q What gulrds are you talking about?

A At night:tima there would be one or two men

o ——
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Q Who were these men?

A Whoever, you know, the men who were there,
Tex or Bruce 0¥ ~~ I i:an‘ t. remember all thelr names,
Larry I believe is one.

Q Members of the Family?

. A Yes.

MR. KANARER: I objeet to the use of the word

"Family" 4s a tonclugion, a solicitation of & conclusion.
I checked Webster's Dictionary and I don't

believe there is any foundation in this regard that there
18 any family in this record that hag been shown by
testimony.

THE COURT: Overruled.
BY MR, BUGLIOSI: . :

| § - Do you know who ordered the men fo stand guard? :

‘A No. . |

MR. KANAREK: Calling for conelusion, your Homok.

THE COURT: Overruled.
BY MR. BUGLIOSI: | _
' Q Dpid you ever sleep on the roof of the saloon?

A Yes, the first night I was there. .

Q Okay, wére there guards on the rmoof that |
first night?

A Excuse me?
Q Were there gﬁard§ on the roof that first
night? v
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A Yes, there was. .
Q  -Did you ever hem: Manson say mnything about
discontinuing sleeping on the roof? .

MR. KANAREK: Solicitaticn of hea‘ruy and conclusion, -

your Homox, and impropsr foundation.
_ ’IHE COURT: Ovexvuled, you may answer that yes or

THE WIINESS: Yes, - . L
BY MR. BUGLIOSI: . o
Q  what did he say?
A He did not want - ,
M. KANAREI\: Your Ho:tar, she 1s answering auto-
mtically\.\" She 1s not following the Court's oxder.

) an): please interpose an objection?

THE GQURT: There 1.5 no foundatiom, ¥Mv, Bugliosi.
The objection 18 sugtained.’
BY MR, BUGLIOSL: '

Ny
“

il

R How 10113 dic‘i you: 31&91: up on the roof, how '

X .
many nights? ST T | e

A “Oner night:., .
Q] Were there cthu:: ;segplé .sleapi;ng up on the

\“

xopf at that time?" . '*‘"'fl -»»..\ =

ST

T et preeay
o s e

A . Yes, there waam )

Q Okay., aad then you discqntmued sleeping up
on the xopf, is that corxect?

A Yex. ‘

PRy BN
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Q Did Mr. Mapson say anything which caused you

to stop sleeping up on the roof?

MR, KANARER: Calling for a conelusion, hearsay,
improper foundation, |

THL COURT:

THE WITHESS:
I believe it was.

THE COURT:

Overruled.

—

M.iggctly fo me, but to Gypsy,

Just a moment, you answered the question.

N
p— A
N
L
A
‘-—(?‘;. '
g
.
1
4
* - -
’: ]
. . ¥
[ 4 %
EN Ll 2
4(:. . o =
*. ‘:f. Tl
w= W > - i R
TR T L e
- ,‘\}, %N . ) :M% ) ~‘\“‘:.
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-1 . I Q _ BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Go ahead.

2 THE COURT: No, junst a moment, she answered the

3 | question. There is no foundation for anything further.
4 Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: There werc horses on the

5 ranch, i8 that coxrect?

d 6 A ves.
N 7 Q And Mr. Spahn would rent those horses to people? |
- 8 A Yes,
5 Q pid you ever see black people actually rent the
10 horses?
S A Yes. |
12 - MR . KANAREK: Object, your Honor, on the grounds of
13 the equal'protaction clause of the l4th Amendment on top
. 1 of the others, your Honox.
15 THE COURT: overruled.
16 Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Did Manson say anything to

w | you as tp why he believed the Black people were coming out
18 there to rent horses?
2 | MR. KENARGK: I object on the grounds it calls fox
2 | a conclusion, hearsay, no foundation as to time and people
- 21 present. ,
THE COURT: Ha has not asked for the conversatioﬁ.
Mz. Kanarek. ‘

ok The objection im overruyled. You may answer -t
(] % | yee or no, :

» THE WITNESS: Yes.

%) A
3 £ - . Y
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Q BY MR. BUGLICSI: When did he say this to you?

A Right when I first got theve, near the very
baginning.

Q Who was present at the tq.me?

A Who was .present? Would you ask ancther question
g0 T can go hack? '

Q Well, when he made the statement to you As tp ==

MR, KANAREK: Youx Honor, may I inguire on voir dire?

. THE COURT: No, you may not, sir. -

Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: You say that he made a state- |
ment to you about why he thought black paoziie vors c&mir;g out
to the ranch to rent horses?

MR. KANAREK: Ieading and suggestive, your Honor.

THE COURT: Overruled.

0 BY MR. BUGLIOSI: ©Now, when he made the state~
ment to you was he alone with you Or Was anyone else prosenﬂf

A I cannot say definitely.

Q okay. What did he say?

’MR. KANAREK: Qbjection on the grounds o f hearsay,
improper foundation, conclusion.

THE COURT: Do you recall who was present?

THE WITNESS: I think Gypey was, but I am not positivel

THE COURT: Anyone alge? -

THE WITRESS: I cannot xemenbex.

THE COURT: ove?:rﬁhd. You way answer, _,;.; f

THE. WITNESS: What was the quastion again?

@ __BY MR. BUGLIOSIs Did Mr. Manson indicate te yeul
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7a3 x| why he thought Black Panthers were comlng out there to |

"I—

2 rent horses?

. -

3 MR. KANAREXK: Leading and suggestive, conclugion,
4 h&ﬂr“y; ‘

5 THE COURT: oOverrnled.

e 6 | THE WITMESS: Well, they knew that we were super-
- a.mxn, much more than other whita people, and they' k‘newv

s | " we knew about them and that they were eventually going to

s tam ovar, his wlmlwilgmyhy-@nmlgelgw:
0| thay wanted to do- away 11._._1:31__3:5__ becauss apparently thaey @w
I | that we were going ta{éa?}tm white race or go out o the
2 _3219: in the daugrt. iy

B | MR. FANAREK: I ask thak be stricken on the grounds it|
. 1 | ig a statement of a conclusion, it im bearsay, it is a
5 1 denial of Mr. Manson's right to a fair trial. |
16 - Tt hag nothing but prejudicial matter in it.
1 | THE COURT: Dented.
e | Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Did he say why they were
F 19 ;' coming out to the ranch to rent horsas?
20 1 MR. KANAREK: Object, calling for a conclusion,
5." 21 | hexrsay, improper foundation, ambiguous as to time, -
%z THE COURT: Overruled.
s THE WITNESS: I don't know.
21 Q BY MR. BUGLIQSI: D4id it have anything to do
. %5 I with the layout of the ranch?
26 MR, KANAREK: Calling for a comlugion on tha parxt

of the witness and leading and suggestive and heaxsay.
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- Tad 1 TFE CQURT: overruled.
- oG WITNESS: Yes, I remembar bacawse one day we
. " ; went/:s around where the cave wag, and there were candy
¢ | vrappers and things like that, and there was some sort of
s | - @ comment made that maybe they had binoculars and were
o - chacking us out, the setup at the ranch, to sgee, you kmow,
‘._7 ' Just exactly how we were positioned.
i g MR. KANAREK: I agk the entirve answer be stricksn
o | ezcept the word "yes." The rest is not rasponsive.
0 THE COURT: Denied.
1} Q@  BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Did Manson evex menticn the
i teérm to you, Linda, Helter Skelter?
. 13 1 A Yes.
O " MR. KANAREK: I object, leading and suggestive,
15 : conclusion.
- THE COURT: Overruled.
¥ 17 I THE WITNESS: Yes.
B | MR, KANAREK: Ambiguous as to time, your Honor.
AT MR. BUGLIOSI: Mr. Kanarek knows I am going to go
» | into time, your Honor, I would ask the Court ta admonish
’ 2L Mr. Kanarek to weit and give me an oppoxtunity to lay a
22 foundation, one he knowa that I am going to lay.
23 | MR. KANAREK: I have no knowledge of whal this wan is
u going teo do, your Honox.
. % | MR. BUGLIOSI: I£ you would listen to my questions
26 you would learn, Mr. ‘:‘anamk.’ | :
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THE COURT: I don 't want any colloquy, gentlemen,
let's proceed.,
" Q@ BY MR. BUGLIOSI: When did Mx. Manson mention
the term Helter Skalter to you?
A when?
Q@  You said he mentioned the term Helter Skalter.
Do you know approximataly when? |
wap it within this one-month period?
A Yed, it was, ‘
MR, KARAREK: Ie&ading and suggestive, your Xonox.
THE COURT: oOverruled. | ' |
Q BY MR. BUGLIQSI: Did he tall you what the term
Helter Skelter meant? o |
MR. KANAREK: Calling fo::"at éonclusion. hearsay,
improper foundation and ambiguous as to time.
MR. FITZGERALD: Can we have the imuing'of.- the jwo;:d |
Helter skelter, your Honor? | '
| THE COURT: By whom? |
MR. FITZGERAID: Excuse me, if the Court please, I
am not familiar with the term, by the p;u:ty offn:ihq‘thc
tars, | -
MR. STOVITZ: I will show counsel how to Mpell it,
your Honor.
MR. KANAREK: ﬂas.m a xafersnce book for it, fanp
Honox? |
'MR. BUGLIOSI: May I continuve, your Honor?
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THE COURT: VYes.

Q@  BY MR, BUGLIOSI: What did Mr. Manson say
Helter Skalter meant?

MR. RANAREK: I don't know if I objected, but I must

on the grounds of hearsay, conclusion, no foundation,

amblguous ag to time.

THE COURT: I think you'd better lay a foundation,
Mr, Bugliiosi. |

Q BY MR, BUGLIOSI: Do you know when he told you
what Helter Skelter meant to him?

MR. KAMAREK: Again, your Honor; that is the
"When did you stop beating your wife" type of question.
. THE COURT: Ovazruled.

MR. KANAREK: Coriclusion and bearsay, leading and

. Buggestive.

THE WITNESS: Excuse ms, I don't undersimd the

guestion.
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7b-1- “ o BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
‘ s | Q All right, you say Manson mentloned the
. 5 1 term delter Skelter to you, is that correct?
i a Yes.
_ 5 | Q Wag it within thiz one-month pariod you lived
i s | out at Speln Ranch? -
'7 ‘ A Yes.
ol 8 'l Q Do you know when within this one-month period -
: 9 he mentioned Helter Skelter to you?
' 10 : A . Possibly mround the very begimming.
u | MR. KANAREK: May I ask your Honor that all of thig

12 be stricken on the grounds of makeriality, and it is not
15 anywhere near August the 8th and August the 10th?
O | THE GOURT : .(;)éerrulem The motion is dented,
‘ s | BY MR. BUGLIOST: °

16 n) nge you nlcme when he mentioned what

i Helter Skelter meant to him ox were the::e gther people
16 preaent? ' '

"

S ® | MR. FANAREK: Azauming facts not in evidence,

2 | conclusionary hearsay, I object on thoae grmmdn

a | THE COURT: Overruled. y

' 22 THE WITNESS: | There mry or way not,
25 1 BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
2 | Q@ You don't specifically recall?
: . 25 | A No.

% Q What did Mangon ssy about Helter Skelter?

Pr—

—————
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, MR, B’:ANAREK: Object on the grounds it's & conglusion
sad heitsay‘.. L i |
| THE COURT: Overruled. |
THE WITNESS: wj. i ere blacks and

whis.es will get together and kill each other and sll non-

>

blacks and brown people dnd even black peap‘.le who do not

VLV‘BO on the black peaple s texrms -

MR, RANAREK: T make 4 mot:icm that that last sagwer

| e stiicken on the grounds of fts prejndiecial nature,

" on the ground it gtates hearsay amd conclusions.
THE COURT: Denled.

Q@  Did he say who wag going tp start Heltex Skelt;ei:‘? '

MR. &ANARI:I\. Object, assumes facts not in evidence,

| conclusionary, hearsay, and ambiguous a8 to time and place, |

na propexr foundation.
THE COURT: Qverruled.
THE WITNESS: Blackie,
s anat)

| BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

=) Wexe the words Helter Skelter written anywhere

MR. XANAREK: Object, your Homor =- I will withdraw

| that, your Homor.

I object on the grounds that there is no
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It has nothing but prejudicial value unless-

- there {s some showing that Mr. Manson, even assuming
. axguendo it has some kind of materiality, there has to be
| € showing that Mr. Manson had something to do with it.

Every tree on Spalm Ranch is not Mr., Mansom's

:_f dﬂm.’

i

: Unlen there is & foundation shown that Mr.
Hanson had somethh:g to do with this, it is absolutely

 improper and pxéjudic;ul.

THE COURY: - T think you will have to f{.ay 2 foundation, ‘
Mz. Bugliosi. | | ' |
The objection is sustained.

BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
Q@ _Did you ever see the words Helter Skelter

written myv{here m Sp:}hu Ranch?
A Yes, I did, I saw it on a jug.
4] What typé of a jug? |
A I don' t: knmr, it was painted buck and it had ‘

the words “Banntion" ox just "Heltex Skelter" written in
paint. |

And vhere was the jug located?
_*I saw it in the parachute room.
_1s that in the fromt part of the Spahn Ranch?
It is in the back of the main building.
W” the words Helter Skelter?

» O b & > O

Yes.
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And gomething to do with donationa?
Something like that.
Like donations, like Helter Skeltex?
A Possibly, I just remember definitely Heltexr
Skelter. '
MR. KAWAREK: Then I ask that all of that be

stricken unless there is some shbw;'.;ig-ur. Manson wrote
those words., |

o O

Mr. Manson is not responsible for 30 people. |
Itcould have been Mr. Spahn; it could have been & tra.xfei:lng .
salesman, anybody could have written those words, your
Honox.
THE COURI: The motion is denied, let's proceed.
BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

Q _ DPid Charles Manson ever speak to you, Linda,

————

about the unity of the black mdn ag opposed to the white
_-,,___...ng—n—'-?—"‘-‘“

MR. KANAREK: Object on the grounds of conclusion,
hearsay, no foundation, ambiguous &3 to time.

MR. BUGLIOSI: And that it is also a question.

THE CQURT: Overzuled. ‘

MR. KANAREK: Your Homors; I will object on the
grounds it is an iuproper question.

The vice of what is going on here is Mr.

Bugliogi's improper questions.

THE: COURT: I have already ruled, Mi, Kanarek, sgit
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down, W ——
THE WITNESS: JYex, He used to say that blackie '
was mich much moxe aware than , whitey and super together,

" and whitey was just totally untogether, just could not get |

>,

together; they were off on these side trips, and blackie

——

wag veally together. W, T

MR, KANAREK: I ask that the answer be stricken on
the basis that it is gibberish, your Honor, and gobbledygookj

you capnot understand it.
It has no meaning.
BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
Q Did you talk to Mr. Manson aboﬁt this, are
these his words?
MR. FITZGERALD: Objection, your Honor.
THE COURT; Themotion is denied.
I admonish counsel to not engage in colloguy.
MR, HUGHES: © also move that counsel's remarks be
stricken.
THE COURT: The jury ix admonished to disregard
cmmséi's remdrks.
BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
R  Did Mr, Manson say anything sbeut bringing the

white % . | ——\ |
MR. KANAREK: Objection on the grounds of e A A

conjecture, leading and suggestive, hearsay, conclusion,
inmproper foundations youx Honor, ambigu&us as to time.
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o M - A S
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THE COURI: Overruled, you max answer.

e r—— e A -
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g okay, when did he have this conversation with
you?

A I wish you wouldn't ask me time because I
don 't know time. | ' |

Q All right. ’érel;, wag it within the one-month
‘period that vou regided at Spabn Ranch? ”

A Yes.

| MR. KANAREK: Leading and suggestive. =

THE COURT: Overxruled. - L

Q BY MR, BUGLIOSX: Was it in the eaxly, mi.ddla‘ =
or last part of the one~month pericd?

A I will may in the beginniné, the sarly paxrt.

R okay, who wag prasent at the time that he men~
tioned this to you?

MR. KANAREK: Your Honoxr, may the last duestion be
rescinded so I can make an objection to the previocus
question?

THE COURT: No, six, your objection is overruled.

THE WITNESS: I don't know.

Q BY MR. BUGLIOSX: 'was there Just you or waa
therd more than one peyxson presant?

A There was posasibly more thah one person, we

1. were usn¥lly in groups.
2 |

) What did he say about hringing the white
M——

man togethar?
\-__

T
MR. KANAREK: oObjectlon, your Honor, on the grounds
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| that it callk for a conclusion, bearsay, and it goes w-
- I ask that the Court take into consideration the fack that

she has statad that it vas the first pavt of July when ahe

- First got thers, and the pleadings, tha District Attorpey

has indicated, say, August 2th and Auqust 10th, soc therefore,.
your Henor, I ask that all of this witness! testimony on

' this subjact be stricken.

THE COURT: Denied, h N |

s} What aid ha say about b:‘!.ng:!.nq the vhi.h m
Wl "r’*

tégathezr to be more uk- blackiet

A n-mdheha&unytoaoitudhiaﬁy‘na
tha only my to bring the white m!t ’cogatlnr.

Q Did he say what that wy wax? o

A HOO‘ | o - 7\ % =

MR. KANARER: Objaction, calling for a concliusion,

| bearsay, iwmproper fowmdatlon.

¥Was thers an answer, your Honor?
THE COURY: Not yat.
MR, BYOVITZ: 7Thers Was an answexr.
MR . BUGLIOSI: Yhe answer was no; your Bonor.
THE COURT: I Aid not hear the angwer. Did you

- answer?

Q BY MR. BUGLIOSIx _gi_.d you ever ses during your
ong-month _pariod. Linda, #ny other member of the Family

| ingtruct Charles Manson to do anything?

—y——
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7c3 1 MR. KANAREK: Objection on the grounds it calls £ox
. % | & cgmluaj.éix, hearsay, #and there is no foundation for the
. B quastion. o
‘. TEE COURT: oOverruled. . ‘ L
5 5 | THE WITNESS: Hob really, naybe Bruce would sw him
i 6 5‘ npw to put a nut o;x a bolwthmg 1ike that. )
. o _: | Q BY MR, BUGLiosxz I am referring to qrde:z;.ng
7 s | ,, him or ingtructing him to do anything.
Y A Ho.
" 10 MR. KANABEK: oObjection, may I objectz on the grounda
T u of conclusionary hearsay?
2 | . TEE COURT: Qverruled. :
| B . Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Did you ever see, hear or
. 7 QW&WWMES Mangon?
ol MR. KANAREK: 0©bjection on the grounds it is calling

1 | for a conclusion, hearsay, it is compound. There is no
1 i' proper foundadon for it. It hags only prajudicia;. valiuve.

8} It suggest -~ it iy leading and suggestive.

w | THE COURT: oOverruled. |

’ 20 THE WITNESS: Mary confided to me once tht o-.

. 2 | MR. KANAREK: Ymﬁr Honox -
2 : THE COURT: Don't interrupt, Mr. Kanarek.
28 THE WITNESS: =~ when we were staying out at the
2 | mterﬁall mary conflded tc; we and told we, you Bee, wa

(] % | weren't supposed to -~ o

25 MR. FITZGERALD: Cbhjaction, your Honor, what Mary said

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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4» bearsay.

m ¢OUR'1'R Worfulad.
THS WITWESS: I was not auppond to like give my

e

’ touwch her or even foad her.

attention to Tanya, becavda I was supposed to lut: hex be

: her own poracn,

In othexr words, I put my sgo into hex, and she

wag supposed to be her owa pexson, #o I wasn't ai;ow& to

17 .

e
o)

Q  nis ves your own child?

A Right, imd the sams for Mary, but oue day
Mazy told me she didn't care what Charlie or anybody said,
nahe told ma she was go;tng' ¥o love Pear..
) Q@  She wam going to love her own child?

& 8he ves going to love him, right. .

,,,-é'v}\.t ” m fes,; oF, pmmazy mml;dr cﬁ thﬁ

r@g,a;ymy,,cmme U R

-
B, 3O

( - .«‘
I \ ‘:m |
mmm Bedrsay, conclusion, axsuming facts mobk

- in evidence. ILeading and suggestive.

THE COURT: The pbjection will ba sustained on that

|- ground.
22

MR, BUGLTIOSI: Your Bonor, it wvaz asked but it was

I asked the question did she sea or heax any
member of the Family disobey Mr. Manson.
Bhe mentioned the Maxy Brunner incident.
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i

2 1

My qvestion is did she agtually ever see or
observe any membar of the Family disobey Charlie Mangon,
disobey charlie. |

I don't balicve she answered that guestion.

MR. FITZGERLD: May her praceding answer be str;cmn
then as not responsive?

THE COURT: It was responsive in part.

MR, FITZGERALD: May the part that is not responsive

be stricken?

| THE COURT: The answer vas fresponsive. She did not

complete the anawer tp the questidn.\

Mﬁ. BUGLIOST : 'ﬁay I re-agk the qneﬁtion. Your Hono:?‘

THE COURT: You may. R . ‘

0 BY MR. BUCLICSI: Did you ever sea, gaurse;f,’
or ochserve any member of the Fam.tly disobay Charles Manson? |

4  ¥o. |

MR. RANAREK: I object, yowHonor, on the basis that
the word “disobey" calls for a conclusion, the wse of that |
word, it is hearsay and it is an improper question.

THE COURT: It is ambiguous, Mr. Bugligsi. The
ohjection is mustained.

Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI : nid ycu e ver sce or obsarve

any member of the Family refuse to do anything that Manson ‘
told him ox her to do? o
MR. RANAREK: Same dquaestion, calling for hsarsay

and a conclusion, and again whether aomeoné refuses or nok; |
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Your Honor, is a matter of interpretation.
That is why we have rules of avidence.
Mr. Bugliosi is asking impropar questions whan
he apks for these conclurionary responses.
THE CQURT: overruled.
THE WITNESS: wﬂc. nobody 4id.

a

Wa always wantad to do anything and ulfqrythim
for hiwm. '
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BY #R. BUGLICSI:
Q On the date, August 8th, 1969, Lindd, were you
still living at Spahn Ranch?
A Zihat was the date?
3 August &th, 19697
A I presuuc.
Q At any tipe during the day do you recall Mr.
wWanson saying anything about Helter Skeltezj?
iR, LWAUAREL: Object, your Ionox, on the grounds of
improser foundation, assuming & Jact npt In evidence. ‘
Tac witness just said she prosumed, which 1s
undoubtedly tie rcsult of much intervogation.
I object on the grounds - mady we approach the
beach so I can do this outside of the presence of the jury?
THE CCURT: lio, you may not, six, your obj'ec.tion is
overruled.
[Re ZANAREX: May I alsa have the objection on the

"groundg of hearsay besides the other objcctions, youx

Honox?
THE KITLESS: May I ask you somefhing?
THi COURT: Ho, just answer the questioa.
BY . BUGLICSI:
a Do you recall my last fuestion, Linda?
A No.
Q During the day of August 8th, do you recall

Mr. lianson saying anything abak llclter Skeltex?
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A Yes, I do.

MR. KANAREK: I object on the grounds of comclusion,
hearsay. .

THE COURT: Go ahead.

THE WITNESS: I believe that was the day he came
back from Big Sur@xhnmor he came back from,

BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

Q He came back from some place?

A Yes, !

MR. KANAREK: May that be stricken as not responsive,
that had nothing to do with it, hig coming back.

THE COURY: Overruled.

THE WITNESS: And he was telling ux =- I remember I
was sitting on the couch in front of -- they call it the
gun rxoom -~ wheére Danny used to sleep.

BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

Darmy DeCarlo?

Yes.

About what time was this In the chy?
It was in the middle of the aftemoon.
Okay.

A And I remember the new girl that he brought
back, Stephanie, I believe her name was Stephanie, NOW,
and 'maybe 2 few other people were there, Clem, miybe,

I cennot renember faces again.

Q Clem Tuftg?

o P O > P
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A Yes, and he was telling us about his trip up
in Big Sur and that the people were really not together,
they were just off on their little trips, and they just
were not getting together.

So he came out and said "Now is the time for
Helter Skelter."

| MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I ask all of that be
stricken. It 1s not responsive.
I ask the last question be read back and I
am sure your Honor will agree her answer ig not responsive
and I object and ask it be stricken, further on the grounds |
she has stated hearsay and conclusions.
THE COURT: Denied.
BY MR. BUGLIOSI: -

2

Q The night of the aftermoon that Mr. Manson
said "Now 18 the time for Helter Skelter," were you gtill
at the Ranch that night?

A Yes.
Q Was this the evening of August 8th, 19697
A T believe so.
Q What tock place that evening, Linda, at the
Ranch? |
A It was the same, you know, we went through

2 supper thing. T believe we ate in the saloon.
43 You say "we." You are referring to the
Fanily?

7 7l
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| ,{;fn'-dr- | | W
A The Family, gegh, a

+ KANAREK: I object on the grounds of ambigu:lty,
what took place iz mich too broad a question,

THE COURT: I think you'd better ask a more
speciflc question, Mr. Bugliosi.
MR, BUGLIOSI: AI1l right, your Honor.
THE COURT: The objection is sustained.
BY MR. BUGLIOSI: "
Did the Family normally eat togethex?
Yes, they did.
Where did you normally eat at Spahn Ranch?

Wherever we were living, if we were living
at the back house, we would eat there.

> 0 > o

1£ we were living in the area of the building
we would eat in the saloon or the campsite, if out in
the woods.

Q On this evening of August 8th, 1969, did the
Family eat together that night?

A Yes, they did,
Q Do you know where they ate?
A I believe the saloon. ,
2
g Do you know about what time you commenced
to eat?
A It was usually after sundown, so whatever time

that is, I don't know.
Q How long did it take you to eat your dinner?

Il i
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A Oh dirmertime was really :Euntim, 80 mybe 2K

an hour, snd then we -~ maybe we would talk or sing
songs or maybe he would play his guitar or whatever.

Q How many members of the Family were pmam%

MR. KANAREK: I object to the use of the word
"Family".

There is no showing in this record that there

is anything called a family.

THE COURT: Overruled.

MR. KANAREKR: No foundation, assuming facts not in
evidence,

THE COURT: You mey anawer.
BY MR. BUGLIOSX:

Q How many mewbers of the Family had dinner
together in the saloon area?

N

. Y%
A L believe all that were living there except

for Bobby Beausoleil.
Q And did anything unusual happen after dinner
that night?
?,;m'.j,,’“’ AR.EI' Ca‘L}iﬁg fo:: a, conélusi,m‘;,~yqu£ ’P;qnors.
¢ (L A Ol e
oui . ”M ’/,, L
@h}&%‘ Yes, I remember I was in the kitchen,
cleaning up, and maybe just sitting around.
FLIR CBYOLIDEY: | :
g How long after dinner was this?
A Maybe &n hour or g0.

7
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1 Q You may continue?

2 A And there were people sitting out front, you
. s | kiow, on chairs or on the rocks, which was a usual thing
- 4 | fter we eat, talking, whatever.

5 I remember I was standing out front at this

- 6 | one pgoint and Charlie came up to me and pulled me off the

) 7 | porch, and I was standing at the very end of the porch,

| s | ctlosest to George Spahn's house, and P thld Gersk
9 MR RANARERT—¥out-Homor;—T-object-to-shet-was~stated
10 | on--the-grovids of Hearady,.
u |  THE-GOURT:—Pon* tinterrupt;—sirs—
1 TTEE"WITHEEST He told me I needed & change of clothing, |

13 | to get & chanée of clothing, & knife and my driver's licenge. .
@ 1 | BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

5 ] He told you what?
| A He told me to get a change of clothing, a knife
17 |and my driver's license.
B} Q Did Mr. Manson tell you to change the clothing

,‘ 9 .you already had on, or to bring an additional change of

2 |eclothing? :

' _ n A To bring an additionul “'“A"Zf" 7/ «-f/éi’ﬁé’fﬂ i 7 L
22 MR. XKANAREK: Compound, your Homor, and alsp ambiguous.
23 THE COURT: Overruled.
24 I BY MR. BUGLIOSX: ,

. 25 Q To bring an additional citmse of éiothin'g?

& ¥ A " Yes.
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q Aiter Mr. Manson told you to get a knife and

| & change of clothing and youx driver's license, what did you

do? _ _
A . Well, I went into George Spahn's house to look

C Raed ’
for my driver's license, because when I first ceme in I

handed everything over to them, and they took charge of ny
diver's license and my identification.

Q When you say "they," about whom are you
referring?

A 1 don't knowy just the girls, Imemember going

into the trailer, and the girls just took my bag and, you

know, it was theirs.

What was mine wag theirs and what wag theirs

.was mind.

(<] Dkay, you may continue.
A Then I went into his house to look for my

driver's license which I could not find and I told Squeaky -- |

MR. KANAREL: I object on the grounds what she told

THE COURT: Will counsel appradch the bench, please.

-
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(The following proceedingg were had at the
vench out of tha hearing of the jury:) '

THE COURT: Now, Mx. Kanarek, I have warpmed you _
repeatedly about intexruopting either aAcounscl o Qués;:ion or
a witnesg! answer or the Court, and you have continuved to
do it.

Now, consider this to be your last warning.

MR« KANAREK: May I ask the Court then what can T
do?

THE COURT: You can walt until the persan who is
speaking hag concluded and then you may make your motion or |
your objection.

MR. KANAREK: But your Honor, it becomes a sterile
act, what I am saying, "your Honoxr, the point ils what is
going on hera is clearly improper conduct by the District
Attornay's Qffice. J |

THE COURT: I ordar vou not to interrupt either a
guestion or an answer.

| The only way that we can have an grdexrly .trial
is to proceed in an orderly manner, and we cannot do it
by constant intexrruption, one attorney interrupting anothex
or pone attorney interrxupting the witness! answer, or an
attorney interrupting the Court. ‘
It is simply impossible to maintain an orderly
trial under those circumstances and I will not permit it.
MR. STOVITZ: Your Honor, may we ask that the jury be
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excused about ten minutes to 12:00 this morning and that
we be able to talk about the conatant interruptions of |
Mr. Kanarek.

I think that Iir. Kanarek's motivers are deviocus.

I think that he is attempting to blovk the jury from
following this vitness! testimony hecause he realizes that
this witness is a vexry important witness in the proof of

_the People's case.

I think that by his constant objeations and
constant interruptions he is trying to block the jury from
following this witness' testimony.

THE CQURT: XHe hag a right to make his objections
and mations, but he does not have the right to intexrrupt
the -proceedingﬂ. |

MR, STOVITZ: Yos, your Hohor.

However, by making improper objections, in
othier words, if a question calls for immaterial evidenca,
e can object on the growmds that 1t is immaterial; but
when ke says it is 1mteria1, calling for hearsay,
incompatent, irrelevant, and names every othex objection,
1ike he said "unegual protection of the law, the 14th
Amendment, "' I think it is obvious that what he is trying to
do is disconcert the jury.

Youwr Honor hag to control the proceedings so
that the jury can understand this testimony in an
intelligent fashion.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




783

b

ey B

10

i1

2 | court.

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

22

. 23

24

25

4986

THE COURT: I don't want to prolong it, ', Stovitz.

I told Mr. Kanarek again. WNow, congider this

to be ~=
MR, KANAREK: Yes.
THE COURT: =~ thea fina)l warning.
MR. KANAREK: T underaténa.

I want to obey all orders of the Court. As &
wmatter of fact, I try to ohey each and every order of the
Couxt, 'but I would refar --

’JE_HE COURT: You are not trying hard encugh.

MR. KANAREK: =~ the Court to Cooper vs. the Suparior

THE COUﬁTx I am familiar with that case.

MR. ¥ANAREK: There axe times when the Court makes
an order wbich is an illegal order.

In other words, Manson is on trizl here for

his life. When this witness, who has been czoached by the
Progecution —~= the progecution is now moliciting information
from her that is not in any of the discovery, not even the
discovery that Mr. Bugliosi ~-

THE COURT: This bas nothing to do with what we are

 talking about.

MR. KANAREK: Because of the stataments she makeg ==

THE COURT: I have given you the warning now. I
suggest that you let it sink in. |

MR. KANAREK; Yes. I will try to follow each and
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‘meessary for me to ghjcet in fronk of the Jjury, I

every order of this Couxt.
THE COURT: Ilet's proceed.
¥R. PITZGERALD: Your Honor, o that it is not

wonder if, Iox those portions of the evidence that counsel
i.vishc‘s to introduce against Mr. Manson solely, 4f the
Court would dnstruct the Jury that they are to be limited
o the declarant, Mr. Manson?

. wWhat theprosccution is doing, T think, they
are intrpducing some evidonce on the con spi.racy count on
the theory that statements of Manson are admisgible against
the other defendantss but, at the same time, or additionally,
they are attempting to alicit statements for rotive.

Those hearsgay statements as to motive ghould be
limited to Manson; or hearpay statements of Manson for
other purposes should be limited to Manson; but it is
difficult for me to determine which evidence ig coming in
for whaf: purposa.
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ga-1 1| THE COUR®: They have the right to show the background |
P 2  ‘ of this alleged conspiracy: that is, the relationship betvréaix
. 3 the parties, the transactions that occurred betwean them.
4 ¥ low, so far there is no cvidence of any
5| conspiracyY. It fmy ke that subsequent eviderce will link
i 6 | up what has already happored to form the nucleus of a
o 2] gongpiracy. I don't ¥now, I havant heard the evidence, and
7 &1 I can't tell in advancs. 3But they hava a righfc to make
9 | this showing now.
3 In other words, if they stopped at thizy point,
1 they would have shown nothing.
B MR. FITZGERALD: ' T agree. |
‘ 13 Manson's Learsay statement as to his -~ Manson's
.. % | -- racial attitudes shonld be limited to Mr, Manson unless
15 | the prosccution is contending that --
16 | THE COURT: What I am éaying ig ==
i | ‘MR. FITZGERALD: That you don ™t know yet.
® |  IEG COURT: =~ that the evidence, at this point, ign *t‘
“ = going in against anybody. It is simply bac?qround evidenca
.": 2 | which may or may not connceh upwith some subso.quen’(: evidance_
s ) 2l 1 &» form a consplracy or show sormething elde, I don ' know,
g § MR. SHINN: Then later, your Honor, if it is not
# | connected up, can we make a rotion to strike the entire
% | testimony?
. alF FR. STovITZ: I think that is proper.
51 PG COURT: Yes. T think that is perfectly proper.
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16

19-

If they can't show & conspiracy, then all of this ig
irrelevant.
MR. KANAREK: I make a motion to strike it.
MR. SHINN: But in the meantime, your Honoxr ~= :
THE COURT: You can't make it before they complete it.|
MR. KANAREK: They don't have a right, abmsent the !
showing of the conspiracy, to -~
m' COURT: Iet's proceed.
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18 |

23 |

respective places at counsel table and the following
proceedings oqcurred in cpen court wi,thin the preaéme and .
hearing of the jury: ) ‘

MR. BUGLIOSI: @ T believe you indicatad that

you went looking for your driver's licenses? .

A

you do?

MR, KANAREK: Objagtion. Ambiguous, your HOROX .

THE CQURT: overruled.

THE WITHESS: Well, Charlie was standing there when
‘#hé gave me the driver's license.

I yemembered seeing one in the saloon, and it wasn't thare, 1

O » O b O P OB O > O

{Whereupon, all counsal return tg their

.
¥

Yes.

and you went to Georyge Spahn's houst;l
YaH.

pid you find your driver's license there?
No.

Did you eventually get iit?

Yes.

Who gave it to you?

Branda.

Brenda McCann?

Yeg.

Aftar you got your driverls license, what did

No, thisg wag before. I couldn't £ind the knifa.;

Then ~- I balieve hisz name was Tarxy ~- he was

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



3a5

8B .

Al

e
W

LI T -
'

19
1
12

13

14.

6
17
13 .
19
2
2

22 |

23

24

25

26

4931

_her, or they were standing together in a group, and she
- gave m2 the drivexr!s license,

| thexe is no foundation for it, and actually it is not

15 even rcsponsive to any question, yaur Honor, that is before

- the witness at this time.

half white and kalf black ~- he wasn 't really a member but,
you krow, he was sort of halfway in Betizeen.

Q Hewasn 't a member of the Fawily, you say?

A Yes. Iie gave me a knife.

@ ALl right.

A Then Brenda came along, and charlie wam with

| Bnd Charlie told mé to go With Tex and to do
vhat Tex told me to do.

MR. KANAREK: May I make a motion that that be
stricken, the statement that Mre. Manson -~ whatever Lt wag ==

on. the grounds, your Honox, that it is hearsay, a conclusion,

THG COURT: The motion is denied.
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3p=1 5 1 © MR. FITZGERALD: It is hearsay as to Defendant

» | Krenwinkel. May this be limited to the deglarant?
. 3 | MR. HUGHES; BHearsay as to Dafendant Van Houten also.
) . THE COURT: Yes. The statement iz roceived only with

. | 5 | respact to Mr. Manson.
< 6 I admonish the jury to considexr it solely for

" 7| that purpose and not with respect to any other dafendant.
: 8 | MR. BUGLIOSI: After you got the driver's license
o | and the knife, did you get a change of clothing?
10 | A Yes. I had done that in the house before I
1 | got the driver's license.
12 Q All right. Iet'w go back a little bit.
3 | A a1 right. )
. 1 Q@ Hr. mnmxazngoid you to get a dz:s.ver 's licanse,
151 a change of clothi.ng/a knife?
6 | A . Right,
w i Q Now, to the best of your recollsction, what
" did you do thereaftex?
19 | MR, KANAREK: Your Honoxr, there are a lot of things.

K

&

20 | -she is in this courtroom. It is ambiguous. She has been

o o i,

21 I b & lot of places sinceé then.

2 | It is an wnfair guestion, your Honor, &nd it
23 | aumm the witness to just ramble on and on.
. 2% | THE COURT: 1Is that an objection, Mr. mnmm
O % |  MR. FANAREK: Yes. I will ohject that the guestion

% | im ambiguouss
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- and she told me to look in a drawer.

my © objection on the f
| \grounds of ma ality? .
o~

21 |

THE COQURT: Qverruled. |
THE WITNESS: A8 soon as he told me to do these 22
things, X vent into George Spehn'’s housd. I remember
rumpaging through a box looking for a change of ¢lothing.
I pickad up a short denim skirt, and I bhelicve it wag a

lavender knitted top.

L I0BL+— Q- THE denim shirt, What cOlor WK

- A7 penim shirt,

R Tha denim -akirt. —What ‘ﬁdlﬂ% ;
N Navy.-blues. - A-daxkish solo: -

Q  Then what happened?
A I asked Squeaky where my driverts licemse vas,

P KR FARARET: May Task that-that ke strigken on-the
;grcunds of~bearsay, whatever squeaky said, ,he’s{a:emts?
THE CQURT:

- MRy KANQREK:

i COURT: Bear in wind what I told you\.\
WWW RO
¥R. BUGLIOSI: Q After you spoke to Sgueaky,

v:rhat happened? .
A She told me to look in those drawers. So I
did. I belleve I looked through all of them, and I couldn't

A%

!
I
1
i
?
:

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



iy

A
*
e 3

.
Fl

10

1
12

B

%
15
%
17

18

19

2 |

21

27

23

24

25

2% |

' o 4994

£ind the driver's license. - ® _ '
She told me to look in a box on the mantle,
and I looked, and it waantt there, '

‘

S0 I left. I think I told Brenda to look for it
alpo. | | |

Then I went into the saloon bacause I remembered
maaing a knifa therea. The knife wasntt thexe.

Then I saw Laxry in front of the kitchen. He'
gave me the knife. | fkmlr

At the same time, Charlie -~ Brenda gave ma the
driveér s license in Chaxlie's presence. 72 P

-~

MR. KANAREK: Your Hooor, then I make the motion =-
and I am trying, your Homor. not to intcrrupt the withess
-- hay statement akout "she told me," may it be read hack?

There is, in tbits‘anmx.' there were certain
statements about == I think cha referrad o eithexr sgueaky
or somconeé elze telling her to do sométhing, which is
clearly outside of the presence of Mr. Manson, and it is
hearsay, and I think it is ismaterial.

THE COURT: Read the last guestion and answer.

{The guestion and answer were read by tha
reporter.)
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- portions beginning with she told me," which I think

- Hodor. They are outside the presence of Mr. Manson.

in prdex?

- had the knife, the change of clothing and the driver's

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I would ask that thoge

occurred twice, and "what I told Breuda,” I make & motion
that those be stricken cn the grounds of hearsay, your

THE COURT: 'The motion is denied.
Let's proceed.
ME. BUGLIOSI: Your Honox, I have here a photograph
of a female Caucasian, May it be marked as People's next

THE CLERK: 37,
THE COURT: 37 for :.denti.ficntion. .
MR. BUGLIOSI: Q I show you People 5 37 i:'gr .
i&entif:lcatim, Linda, ‘

Do you know who is depicted in that photograph?
A Yeg. That is Squeackie. ' '
Q Did you also know her as Lynn Fromme?
A No, I knew her as Squeakie. '

T
e What is the next thing that happened? You

licenge: What happened next?

&f fe f "V‘ ‘
6%‘:::‘:11112‘&.. b
THE WIINESS. Charlie told me to go with Tex and to
do what he told me to do, And I got in the car, and I F N
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8¢~2 i | believe Sadie end Katie were already in the back seat,
. 2 and I remember Tex was standing over on the driver's
‘ s | side with the door partly open. 7 7
¢ | Q Before you go any further, whem you say "Tex,”
5 | are you referring to Charles Watson?
g_vh 6 | A Yes.
-e,.“‘ 7 2} When you say Sadie, who are you referring to?
8 A Susan Atkins,
9 | ] The Defendant Susan Atkins? In this case?
10 A Yes.
u | 2} When you say Katie, who are you referring to?
12 A Patricia Krenwinkel.
B | Q You are going & little fast. Just try to slow
. 14 .' down a little bit.
15 A okay. . - _
1o Q You entered a car? T N W
v | A Yes,
8 | Q Where was the can pérked’[
: 2 A Right at the very end of the boardwalk,
.’ 2 | plosest to George Spahm's house. AP
: o Q I show you People's 29 tor identiffcation,
2 | Linda, showing the front portion of the Spahn Rauch.
ol Could you indicate where the car was parked?
2 | A Right there where the truck is.
O e THE COURT: Xeep your volce up, please.
% | THE WITNESS: Right at the very end of the boardwalk
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8e=3 1 where the truck is.
) 2 | MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Honor, may I mark an X on the
. 3 photograph and insert the word "car"?
4 | THE COURT: Lot's let the witness mark the spot
5 on the photograph.
s 6 | MR. BUGLIOSI: All xight.
= . | . (The witness parks.)
8 tiR. BUGLIOSI: Iy thc record reflect that the
o | witness has marked an X on People's 29 for identification.
10 : llay I now insert tie word *car," your Honox?
I § THE COURT: Yes, you way.
12 (z. Buglicsi marks.)
B | IR, BUGLIOSI: Your lonor, I Lave here a photograph
. 1 | of an automobile. Iy it be marked Feople's next in
‘ 15 1 order? |
38 R THE COURT: 38 for identification.
w | MR, TUGLIOSI: 0 I show you People's 38 for
1 | identification, Linda.
i ;' o | fave you cver seen that cer before?
;‘}« 20 L Yes. That was the car ue uscd that night,
’:1 ay o Thig is the car that you say  atic and Sadie |
2 | referring to Patricia lrenwinkcl and Susan Atking =«
B | were imside of? . P
2% | 4 Yes. | ‘
‘ 25 4 Q You are relvrring to the yellow car in 1':hi.s
% | photorveph? |
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Se=4 L A Yes.
. 2 °] ‘When Menson told you to go with,__'_l_.‘g_:';*and_ do
3 whagexenzaxm,gold you to do, whexe was Manson &t that fime?
- 4 A The same place where Brende gave me the knife ==
5 | excuge me »« the driver's licensge. —
r" 6 Q Now, when you walked up to the car, you say R

a;:'_'? 7 | Katic and Sadie =~ that, isg Patricia and Sttsan - wgre 55181!1&
¢ | the car. Whexe was Tex - ?;ﬂ»

9 1 A He wag standing over by the driver's side.
10 Q Was he talking to anyone?
n A I think he was talking to Chaxlie.
2 o) What is the next thing that happened?
' 13 A He got in the car and we started to drive away.
‘ 14 | Q Who got in the car?
15y A Tex got in the car, andT=wErred=-
“ L Q Were you in the car at that time?
Bd fisl A Yes,
B | — //L
. »
: 2
Y : 2
| 22
o |

24

® -

26
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- and Sadle; 1s that correet?

Where were you seated in the car? a
On the passenger's side in the front seat.
And Ratie and Sadie, where were they?
In the back seat.
Did Tex get behind the driver's seat?

A Uh~-huh.

THE COURT: Is your answer yes?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

MR. BUGLIOSI: Q When you say "back "seat,“ was
there physically a back sest to this car?

O P O O

r P

A No, there wasn’'t.

It was just a floor.

But they were in the back of the car?
Yes. |
Behind the front seat?

Yes.

» 80 P o

Q When I say "they," I am referring to Katie

A Yes.
Q Now, you say Tex started to drive off the _
front lot of Spahn Ranch?
A Yes.
q What happened at that point?
/Objf-ct:f}; 0« 7 Atib g.guo ¥ Horbry
'@E /(5012 1{ / / y ,/ ,,/’ /’(._ i

N
-

THE WITNESS: We got about the middle of the
2 7
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driveway, you know, and Charlie called us, told us to
gtop.

And he came to the car, to my side of the
window, and stuck his head in, and told us to leave &

sign. He said, "You girls know what I mean, something
witchy,”

And that was it. A ANR
. ¥MR. FITZGERALD: May that statement be ﬁited to |
the declarant?

MR. KANAREK:; Your Honox, I ask that that be
stricken on the grounds -~ I'd like to do this at the
bench, if I may, your Honox.

MRy BUGLIGSI: This was In the present, of course,
of Patricia Krenwinkel and Susan Atkins.

THE COURI: Will counsel approach the bench, please.
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(Whereupon all counsel approached the bench
and the following proceédings occurred at the bench
outgide of the hearing of the jury:)

THE COURT: Do you wish to be heard, Mr. Fitzgerald,
on that?

MR. FITZGERALD: On that request?

MR, STOVITZ: I was wondering, your Honor; it is so
cloge to the noon hour, whether we can just excuse the
Juzy,

It is very uncomfortable here at the bench.

I have to crowd nmext to somebody, ggt under
somebody's &rm,

1 don't avoid you people because of bad
breath or anything.

THE COURT: Let's pxoceed.

MR. FITZGERALD: I will object on the ground that it
ig hearsay, that it is immaterial, and irtelevant also;
end that its adnissibility -- its admission intd evidence
i prejudicial, ’

Obviously, the mére presence of Patricia
Krenwinbel does mot ohv:‘i.-é,te the hearsay rule. She
obviously has no control over the decldrant » and’. there i3
no indication that she was a party to amy ccnspiracy or
agreenent. -

"THE COURT: The gquestion I am thinking of at the

moment is whether it is hearsay at &ll,

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




10
it
12
3
14
15
16

17

B

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

— 5002

MR. STOVITZ: We don't feel it is hearsay at all,

your Honox. o
Mr. Manson comes up to the car and mikes &

gtatement like this, just as they are going out to commit
their acts for the evening, It is a verbai act with the
other defendants present. We will definitely be able to
show that elther Patricia Krenwinkel oxr Sugan Atkins
was the one that did leave the sign, and it was not Linda
Kasabian. So that he was making the comments to all four
persons iIn that car.

| It was a verbal act, your Honor.

MR. BUGLIOSI; Like Mr. Stovitz says, it is a verbal
sct or an operative fact. It is a part of the res gestae
of the conspiracy, and I think I have authority on that
in my notebook.

THE COURT: I think it goes to the question of the
relationship beﬁwem the parties and the control, Lf any,
exerclsed by one over the others.

Was that a motiom to strike or & motion to
limit the evidence?
T am going to deny the motion.

MR. KANAREK: It is a motion to strike, your Homor.

THE COURT: All right. 7That is a separate motion.
I will deny that also.

It is time to recess at this time, gentlen;en.
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{Whereupon &all counsel return to their
respective places at counsel table dnd the following
proceedings occurred in open court within the presence and
hearing of the jury:)

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, do not converse
with anyone nor form or express any opinion regarding the
cage wtil it is finally submitted to yon.

The court will recess at this time until 2:00
Pomi ‘
(Whereupon at 12:00 o'clock noon the court

was in recess.)

'_1
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